#### **JUNE 2020**

# 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2020: 7<sup>th</sup> Research Day

The 7<sup>th</sup> research day initiated by the Research Cell, Don Bosco College Kohima, held its programme on 30<sup>th</sup> June, 2020. The meeting was a virtual meet conducted through Google Meet. All together 16 teaching faculties and two observers - Prof. Tiatoshi Jamir, Department of History & Archaeology, Nagaland University and Prof. Das, Department of English, Nagaland University attended the programme. The programme was chaired by Mrs. Jarani Mao, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, DBCK.

The following faculty presented papers:

#### Dr. Adenuo Shirat Luikham

Department of English, DBCK

A Study of the Feminist Consciousness in Select Stories in the Power to Forgive and other Stories by Avinuo Kire

#### Dr. Lanukumla Ao

Department of History, DBCK

On mastics and Memory: Revitalizing Naga Orality

The presentation was followed by discussion hour and the observers provided the comments and valuable feedbacks related to the papers.

## **JULY 2020**

## 8<sup>th</sup> July 2020: Meeting Minutes: Examination Committee

The Head's of Department along with Examination committee DBCK held a meeting to discuss on the Internal Assessment criteria for the ongoing odd semester. Taking into consideration of the various online/ technical difficulties from both ends (students & teachers) the gathering decided on the following:

- 1. To formulate and come up with an official order for online class etiquette for students and display on college website.
- 2. Have two activities for internal assessment 1) Assignment 2) Test The Members for the meeting were Present:
- 1. Mrs. Kezienuo (Examination Committee)
- 2. Mrs. Jarani Mao (Examination Committee)
- 3. Mr. Zupenthung (HoD, Political Science)
- 4. Dr. Pinky Sagolsem (HoD, English)
- 5. Dr. Velhou Koza (HoD, Sociology)
- 6. Dr. Lanukumla (HoD, History)
- 7. Dr. Imtinaro (HoD, Education)

## 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> July, 2020: International Webinar, 2020

Two day multi-disciplinary international webinar on *Social Formation and Cultural Developments of Northeast India and the Neighboring Regions* was organized by Research Cell, Don Bosco College Kohima in association with Kohima Educational Society, on 24<sup>th</sup> and 25<sup>th</sup> July 2020. The programme was conducted through Google meet and the technical support was provided by National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology, Kohima.

The inaugural session was chaired by Dr. Imtinaro, Convenor of the webinar. The programme started with a prayer invoked by Fr. Innocent, Vice Principal, DBHSS and welcome note was delivered by Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal DBCK and Dr. P. Ngully, Chairman, KES. Prof. M. Aleminla Ao, Pro-Vice Chancellor Nagaland University, Kohima Campus, graced the inaugural programme as the special invitee Prof. M. Aleminla in her inaugural speech underlined that North East India and its neighboring regions have its own unique and diverse history of social systems, tradition and rich culture. She further expressed hope that ideas, experiences and knowledge shared in the webinar would be able to bring out

a complete strategy to carry out detailed research and study in future and streamline the sociohistorical confusion of the region.

Dr. Visier Sanyü, President, Overseas Naga Association gave the keynote address. In his key note address, he highlighted on Retrieval and Evolution of the cultures of Northeast India and the Neighbouring Region. Speaking on the webinar theme, he expressed that "in pursuing oral tradition while reconstructing history and birthing the language of a new emerging culture, we must employ methodologies that are ethical, preserve human dignity, and are in search of the truth.

Dr. Lanukumla Ao, Co-coordinator, Research Cell Don Bosco College Kohima, delivered the vote of thanks.

The two day long webinar witnessed 37 papers presentations and extensive deliberations in five technical sessions presented by scholars, academicians from Northeast India including Dhaka and UK. Prof. Rajib Handique, Gauhati University, Gauwahati, Prof. Amrendra Kumar Thakur, NEHU, Shillong, Meghalaya, Prof. N. Venuh, Nagaland University, Kohima, Prof. Jano L. Sekhose, Nagaland University, Kohima and Dr. Krishna Kalita, KBV Sanskrit & Ancient Studies University, Nalbari, Assam were the moderators for the sessions.

## 31<sup>st</sup> July, 2020: 1<sup>st</sup> Staff Development Programme

Programme Development First Staff for this vear was held on 31st July 2020 through Google Meet with Dr. Fr. A.J Sebastian as the resource person. He animated the Staff on the topic," Counselling Tips-The Don Bosco way". After the talk, a time was given for interactive and discussion which was very beneficial for all the Staff. This was followed by the presentation by various committees

#### **AUGUST 2020**

## 7<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: Students Forum Election

On the recommendation of the Principal, the Ex-officio President of the Students Forum, I Dr. Tovika Swu Professor-In-Charge of the Students forum basing on Article 6 of the Constitution of Don Bosco College Kohima Student Forum opened up the nomination for the following post of Executive Council for the year 2020-2021 on the 7<sup>th</sup> of August 2020.

- The entire process of election was done online.

  1) Filing of Nominations 8<sup>th</sup> August till 9<sup>th</sup> august 5pm.
  - 2) Withdrawal of Nominations- 10<sup>th</sup> August, till 5pm.
  - 3) Display of Candidates list- 11<sup>th</sup> August
  - 4) Last date of campaigning -13<sup>th</sup> August 5pm.
  - 5) Election day- 14<sup>th</sup> August

In the exercise of The Constitution of Don Bosco College Kohima Students ForumArticle 6 (iii), 7 & 8, the DBCKSF Office Bearers election was held on 14<sup>th</sup> August 2020 through online vote casting. Accordingly, the following students were declared elected as Office Bearers for the term 2020-21.

## Name of the candidates

(a) Heutwateung N Hau, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. 1. General Secretary..... (a) Keneizelie, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. 2. Assistant General Secretary..... (A) Nito Yeptho, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. **3.** Games and Sports Secretary..... (a) Kezevituo Suokhrie, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester 4. Assistant Games and Sports Secretary..... (a) Zayieviu Kielienyu, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. 5. Social and Cultural Secretary..... (a) Thulinthong T, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester. 6. Assistant Social and Cultural Secretary.... (a)Anamika Mishra, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester 7. Literary and Magazine Secretary..... (a) Achiho Trakha, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester 8. Finance Secretary..... (a) Mengubeinuo Keditsu, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester 9. Assistant Finance Secretary..... (a) Neha Chetri, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. 10. Women Welfare Secretary..... (a) Zuchoni E Tungoe 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester 11. Assistant Women Welfare Secretary.......

12. Publicity and information Secretary....... (a) Mughatili Chishi, 3rd Semester.

## **RETURNING OFFICER:**

Dr. Fr. P. Suresh

#### PRESIDING OFFICERS:

- 1. Dr. Tovika Swu
- 2. Dr. Pinky Sagolsem
- 3. Dr. Adenuo Shirat Luikham
- 4. Mr. Lokho Antony.

## 10<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: 3 Day workshop on Basic Online Teaching

Since the global pandemic of COVID-19 and closure of educational institutions along with all others, educational institutions in Nagaland too had to shift their base to virtual platforms to conduct classes online. To assist college and school teachers in this crucial shift from traditional to virtual teaching, the Department of Education, Don Bosco College Kohima with support from Nagaland Board of School Education conducted a three day workshop on Basics of Online Teaching from 10<sup>th</sup> to 12<sup>th</sup> August 2020.

In the three day workshop, teachers were oriented on Virtual Management of Class and Evaluation- Google Classroom, Google Forms by Mr. Deepak Sahu and Miss Madhuri Padaya from K.J Somaiya College of Science and Commerce, Mumbai; Virtual Delivery and Videos in teaching- Google Meet, Zoom, Virtual boards by Dr. Soyhunlo Sebu, Regional Institute of Education, NCERT, Bhopal and Virtual Delivery and Videos- Creating and Editing videos using OBS and OSVE by Dr. Sangeeta Pethiya Regional Institute of Education, NCERT, Bhopal. Participants were also provided with practice sessions and assignments after delivery of lessons.

Earlier, while inaugurating the workshop, Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, Don Bosco College Kohima welcomed the gathering and Mrs. Asano Sekhose, Chairman Nagaland Board of School Education motivated and encouraged the participating teachers. The session was chaired by Mrs. Jarani Mao, Assistant Professor, Don Bosco College Kohima.

A brief Valedictory programme marked the end of the three day workshop, where several participants expressed words of gratitude. The session was chaired by Ms. Sentuile Daime, Assistant Professor, Don Bosco College Kohima.

A total of 128 teachers from both college and schools in Nagaland registered for the workshop. The workshop was convened by Dr. Imtinaro Longkumer, Head & Assistant Professor, Department of Education, Don Bosco College, Kohima.

## 22<sup>nd</sup> August, 2020: 1<sup>st</sup> BEEA ACTIVITY.

## 1. Jesus Youth: Orientation Programme

The Jesus Youth family of DBCK conducted an orientation and introduction at 5:00 PM through Google Meet. Brother Charles National, coordinator Jesus Youth Movement, India was the resource person. He highlighted the importance of the Movement, how it started and its various functions. He further states that the Movement has spread over six continents. He encouraged the members to follow the six pillars i.e., prayer, word of God, Sacraments, Fellowship, Evangelization and care for the poor. An appraisal of Jesus Youth activities in Nagaland was given by Sis Patricia, Coordinator of Jesus Youth Nagaland. Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, shared the message on saving souls and creating a happy family during the time of the pandemic. The program was chaired by Seyiesinuo Christina 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. Brother Johnson led the praise and worship followed by Kevimenuo 5<sup>th</sup> Sem for the word of God. Perpetua and Awale shared their experience of being a part of Jesus Youth family. Vote of thanks was pronounced by Grace Keditsu 3<sup>rd</sup> Sem followed by the final blessing for the academic session by Fr.DR. P. Suresh. Altogether 25 members along with Coordinators Dr. Toshimenla and Dr. Lanukumla attended the meet.

#### 2. Bosco Music Club: Animation Programme

The Bosco Music Club (BMC) conducted an orientation programme on music. Due to the Global pandemic situation, the 1<sup>st</sup> BEEA activity was conducted online. The event saw Miss. Visenuo Rio {Pursuing Masters of Music in Vocal Performance, Royal Welsh College of Music and Drama, Cardiff, Wales (U.K)} as the resource person. She animated the music club members about the significance of music in one's life. The impact of music on personal mind, heart and attitude leading to positivity as well as a healing answers. She also urged the club members that there is no harm to sing or to play music and to continue themselves in having the profound love for music/songs along with their studies. During the interactive session, she discussed about different genres of music and songs; cross cultural and traditional experiences for being an artist before the club members. She also highlighted about opera music since she is from opera background.

The programme was chaired by Mr. Kenezielie (5<sup>th</sup> Semester, Education department). Introductory and felicitation note was given by Mr. Zupenthung Shitiri (Coordinator, BMC) and the feedback/conclusion note was given by Dr. Velhou Koza (Convenor, BEEA and member BMC). The event ended successfully.

## 3. Bosco Sports Academy: Introductory Programme

The program was hosted by Shalozii Kath, president sports club. The program began with sir Tovika welcoming the esteemed gathering and emphasized on the importance of sports in students life. A great interest was observed among the students, all of them came in large numbers to enjoy the program. There was introductory session for the newly elected officials and the new member. The program ended by delivering vote of thanks by the sports club president, Shalozii Kath.

The program was successful and the students dispersed with sincere hope that such events should be organised time and again giving the students the chance to show their responsibility.

## 4. Dance Club: Welcoming of Fresher's

The Dance Club had its first activity through Google Meet .It was an introductory session welcoming the fresher's and instructing the members on the upcoming Activities. The Ex-club officials shared their experiences which were followed by update on the upcoming activities by Ms.Otoli, coordinator of the club. A photography competition based on Dancing was also done and a short video Clip on those photos was showcased.

The Judges for the Competition was Dr.Adenuo, Dr.Toshi and Dr.Pinky all from Department of English.

#### 5. Fine Arts: "Craft Time"

The fine arts club of DBCK conducted the first activity for the club under the theme 'CRAFT TIME' on the 22<sup>nd</sup> of August, 2020. Club members were given an orientation on the vision and mission of the club before the commencement of the activity. Two Crafts from YouTube tutorials were sent to the students through the club's WhatsApp group from which a student chose one activity and craft.

The activities comprised of box – making and paper-bag making using newspapers. On completion of the task, students were asked to submit a photo of their finished Crafts. Out of the 53 students in the Club, 35 students participated.

## 6. Literary Club: "A talk on Writing Skills"

The literary club conducted the first club activity on a topic "A talk on writing skill" through Google meet. The programme started at 1: 20 PM in the evening and was attended by 11 members and 2 teachers,

Dr. Imlienla Imchen from Nagaland University was the speaker, Ms.Grace keditsu the club president was the chairperson of the programme. The programme started with a prayer by Mr. Medovilie solo from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester which was followed by welcome note from Dr. Imtinaro Longkumer, the coordinator. Dr. Imlienla Imchen, the speaker spoke on the significance of writing skills by saying that to be a good writer one must cultivate a habit of

reading and writing besides she also gave an example of Shashi Tharoor and how he is widely known because of his speaking skills, and also the importance of writing in easy language, revision and reading out, were the key points, The students also took part by asking her questions. The programme concluded with a vote of thanks by Mr. Hemato Sheqi from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester.

#### 7. Movie Club: Election of Office Bearers

For the first BEEA Activity, all the members of the movie club were present. The activity of the club focused on two things. First one was the introduction and interaction session. During this interaction session the club members introduced themselves one by one. The introduction session was mainly carried out to bring the club member together so as to make the functioning of the club smoothly. The second one was choosing the office bearer of the club. Medozelie Pienyii (5<sup>th</sup> Semester, English Honours, Admission no 18171), Nihili Magh (1<sup>st</sup> Semester, Sociology Honours, Admission no 20040) and A. Shancholo (1<sup>st</sup> Semester, History Honours, Admission no 20097) were selected as the President, Secretary and Treasurer of the club respectively.

## 8. NSS Unit-I: Distributions of Handmade Mask

As a part of BEEA activity, the NSS Club Unit-1 of Don Bosco College, under the guidance of NSS Coordinators held its first club activity for the scholastic year 2020-2021 on 22nd August from 12:00pm-2:00pm. The activity was held at their respective homes where the volunteers were assigned to make 'Handmade mask' and were distributed by following the SOPs and handed over to their families, neighbours and the people in need. The NSS volunteers showed great deal of interest and enthusiasm towards the activity where a total number of 35 students from unit-1 took part in the activity and thus, it was a successful one.

#### 9. NSS Unit-II: Distributions of Handmade Mask

The NSS volunteers of Don Bosco College kohima, carried out its 1st BEEA activity in making handmade face mask, with the objective of helping and extending support to a neighbour or a person in need during this Covid-19 pandemic.

After the activity, every student gave out the face mask to their family, neighbours, relatives etc.

It was an ethical learning experience during this lockdown, where the face mask becomes a necessity for each and every individual.

The volunteers diligently took part in the activity. The face mask was made beautifully with creative ideas and design. The volunteers took pictures before and after the activity and forwarded to the unit leaders for the record. It was a successful and a stupendous activity carried out by the NSS.

#### 10. Peace Channel: Orientation Programme

The Peace Channel Club of Don Bosco CollegeKohima, held an Orientation program on 22<sup>nd</sup> August 2020 at 11:30 A.M through Google Meet. Sixteen members attended the program. The program was lead by Neinguzonuo Linyü (club secretary). Invocation prayer by Saronthung Kikon (Club President). Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha, the co-coordinator of DBCK Peace Channel club, orients the new club members by introducing the founder of Peace Channel, highlighted the club Logo, Motto, Mission, Objectives and Functions of the club. The club activity to be carried for the tenure 2020-2021 has been discussed. Self introduction was done in order to let the club members know more about each other and was concluded with a prayer pronounced by Ruokuonuo Metha (club Treasure).

## 11. Rovers & Rangers: Welcoming the Fresher's cum Felicitation Programme

Rovers & Rangers of Don Bosco College, Kohima held its club activity with the newly recruited members on 22<sup>nd</sup> August, 2020. The activity was conducted online through Google Meet. A formal program was organised to welcome the new members and to felicitate the newly elected leaders. Master of Ceremony for the day was Mr. Epithung and Mr. Simu invoked God's blessing through the opening prayer. Welcome speech was delivered by Miss

Tsutshowe-u Sekhamo, Coordinator. She also gave a brief note on the aims and objectives of the club and highlighted on the activities that were conducted so far under the banner of the club. Time was also given to the new members to introduce themselves and state their reasons for joining the club. After which, the new leaders of *Rovers & Rangers* took the opportunity to introduce themselves and shared their visions for the club. The programme ended with a mass prayer. Through this programme, members were rebooted with the objectives of the club and the leaders were also enthusiastic to take up new challenges.

#### 12. Youth for Christ: Orientation Programme

The Youth for Christ Club organised a virtual Orientation Programme for the Fresher's at 01:00 pm which was compered by Avila (YFC, general secretary).

The program started with the Bible reading and invocation by Visekunu Thol. After which, welcome address was given by Ma'am Otoli, welcoming our three special invitees Brother Sean, Brother Marcus and Sister Duchess from the Philippines and Dubai. Then, followed by the briefing of DBC YFC by Brother Sean where he shared a short video of YFC on how a member should become a good youth for Christ. It was heartening to see the overwhelming video which filled the hearts with inspiration and aspirations to work for the glory of God.

After which it was followed by a talk on behalf of freshers by Benjamin (YFC, treasurer) and Sharing by our special invitee, Sister Duchess where she talked about the endeavours of her life through YFC and explained the works of becoming a missionary and helping the poor, feeding the hungry and becoming Christ-like. She also shared a quote of Thomas Aquinas where she told us to find what we love the most and focus on that goal and we will find our true selves. It was a motivational talk acknowledging the being of God.

The program concluded with the vote of thanks by Surenshe Caroline (YFC, president) and benediction by Bodulu Vese.

## 28<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: Departmental Activity

# 1. Education Department: Invited Talk on 'National Education Policy

The Department of Education, DBCK conducted its first departmental activity for the academic session 2020-21 on 3<sup>rd</sup> September 2020. An invited talk on the National Education Policy 2020 marked the activity.

The invited talk was conducted on the theme "NEP, 2020- the Need of Road Map" with Dr. J.N.Baliya, Head, Department of Educational Studies, Central University of Jammu as the special invite to discourse on the theme. Dr. Baliya vividly explained and stressed on the important contents in the 4 parts of the new education policy in India. The talk was also followed by an interactive session, wherein students clarified several questions pertaining the NEP.

The one and half hour programme was successfully conducted via Google Meet. A total of 3 teachers and sixty students from Education Department, DBCK participated in the meet. The programme was chaired by Saronthung Kikon, BA 5<sup>th</sup> Semester and welcome note was delivered by Dr. Imtinaro Longkumer, Head, Department of Education, DBCK.

Mengubeinuo Keditsu, BA 5<sup>th</sup> Semester invoked God's presence and vote of thanks was proposed by Libeni Ezung, BA 5<sup>th</sup> Semester.

#### 2. English Department: Extempore Speech Competition

The Department of English held its first Departmental activity, which was a competition on Extempore Speech hosted on Friday, the 28th of August, 2020.

The activity took place on Google Meet at 01:00 pm with Anamika Mishra, 5th Semester as the Master of Ceremony. The program started with a prayer by, Manakali A Yeptho, 1st semester, followed by the introduction of the judges by the HOD, Dr. Pinky. The event was blessed with the following judges,

- 1. Ruokuosanuo Suohu
- 2. Chubamenla Ao

- 3. Ruokuokhonuo Metseio
- 4. Moatila, whom the college proudly presents as past pupils of Don Bosco College, each holding academic achievements and titles.

A welcome speech was given by Achiho Trakha, 5th Semester, later followed by the competition hour which included 5 competitors, followed by a short sharing by Lungriliu Thou, 3rd Semester and a special number by Neingusanuo Pienyü, 5th Semester. With this, the competition hour resumed with the remaining 4 contenders, followed by two special numbers, a group song presented by the 1st Semester's and a recital poem by Mututo Khesoh, 5th semester.

Then, the results were declared with the winners as,

1st place Sobin Karki, 1st Semester,

2nd place Sentieinla Kichu, 1st Semester and

3rd place Achiho Trakha, 5th Semester.

The activity ended successfully with a short feedback and encouragement by the judges, followed by the Vote of Thanks which was pronounced by Zuchoni Tungoe, 1st Semester.

## 3. History Department: Folklore Story Competition

The Department of History, Don Bosco College, Kohima, conducted departmental activity on 28<sup>th</sup> August, 2020, through Google Meet. The activity was a competition based on the theme *Folkloric – Naga Chapter*. Mr. Verusa Kezo and Mr. Megolekho, passed out students from the department were invited to be judges for the competition.

Ms. Awale Tep, B.A. 5<sup>th</sup> semester chaired the programme. Invocation was pronounced by Ms. Lituna Jakha, B.A. 5<sup>th</sup> semester and welcome speech was delivered by Mr. Kekhriesetuo John Sorhie, B.A. 5<sup>th</sup> semester. Ms. Tsutshoweu-ü Sekhamo, Asst. Professor, Department of History, gave a short talk on Folkloric. She highlighted that folklore is a traditional belief of a community and is an informal expressive culture. It has the ability to adapt and change but remains traditional. It helps us to better understand a society and its culture. Welcoming and introducing of the Judges was done by Dr. Lanukumla. Ho.D, Department of History, DBCK. Mr. Yansarhomo Khuvung gave the Vote of thanks.

All together seventeen (17) participants took part in the competition. All the participants performed spectacularly narrating the stories with great enthusiasm. The stories were of different genres. Jennifer Wotsa B.A. 1<sup>st</sup> semester who narrated *The beautiful girl who turned into Anishe flower* recieved the first prize. Dzieseneituo Tsiekha, B.A. 3<sup>rd</sup> semester narrated *The tale of Meralieke*, got the second prize and Thingchibeni Yanthan, B.A. 5<sup>th</sup> semester narrated *The story of Yanpvüho* received the third prize.

The competition was truly a delightful experience for all the participants. The Department of History hopes to conduct more of this kind in the near future.

## 4. Political Science Department: Invited Talk

The Political Science Department of Don Bosco College Kohima conducted an 'Invited Talk' on the theme "National Education Policy and the Future of College Education in Nagaland." The resource person for the invited talk was Dr. Kanato Chophy, New India Foundation Fellow, Bangaluru, India. He animated the students on the New Education Policy (NEP) approved by the Union cabinet on July 29, 2020 after a gap of 34 years. He highlighted the students that NEP will change the Pedagogy of the whole structure across the whole nation affecting both the government as well as private intuitions. He clearly elaborated the features and the characteristics of NEP, then challenged the students of political science department to make research study on digital democracy. Because a significant feature of NEP amongst many, allows a procedure to introduce decoding/digital starting from classes five and six. Animation by the resource person was then followed by interaction. A number of students raised questions regarding the features of NEP which includes employment oriented courses, scrapping of M.Phil, and the change in structure formula etc.

The programme was moderated by Mr. Zupenthung Shitiri (HoD, Political Science Department) and the invocation prayer was pronounced by Miss. Petekhrienuo Kulnu (5<sup>th</sup> Semester, Political Science Department). Dr. Tovika (Asst. Prof, Department of Political Science) introduced and felicitated the Resource Person and the programme concluded with the vote of thanks delivered by Ma'am Kezienuo (Asst. Prof, Department of Political Science).

#### 5. Sociology Department: Essay Competition

The department of Sociology, Don Bosco College, Kohima conducted an essay writing competition on the topic "Language and Cultural Identity in Naga society" on 28<sup>th</sup> of August 2020.

Dr. Velhou Koza, Mr. Sanihe Arüjü and Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha were the teachers-in-charge coordinated the departmental online activity. They were the judges for the essay writing Competition. The programme was scheduled from 12:30 pm to 2:00 pm. The competition was intra – department (in semester wise as first, third and fifth participated by many students from respective semester). Dr. Velhou Koza, HOD and Assistant Professor of the department of Sociology declared the result and the following were the winners of the Essay writing Competition, Ms. Kekhrieneinuo of 1<sup>st</sup> Semester bagged the first position, Second position by Ms. Namzaiwiliu of fifth and third position by Ms. Kezhaseno of third semester.

The winners were awarded with the Certificates. The activity was successful in letting the students learn about one's own culture.

## 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: Young People as Protagonists For Environmental Change

Invited Talk Committee, Don Bosco College, Kohima, as part of the annual activity participated in a webinar, organized by Social Experience Dimension, Dimapur Province on the theme, *Young People as Protagonists for Environmental Change*. The webinar was conducted on 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020, through online using Zoom app and 50 students that is 25 boys and 25 girls from the college attended the webinar. Resource person for the day was Rev Fr. Robert Simon, National Delegate for Youth Ministry and Coordinator of Social Experience Dimension. Students from Salesian College of Higher Education, Dimapur, Don Bosco College, Maram, Don Bosco College, Golaghat and Don Bosco College, Itanagar, also attended the webinar.

Rev. Fr. Dr. Peter Salew, Youth Ministry Delegates, Dimapur Province, was the Moderator for the webinar. To invoke God's blessing Fr. Ignes Hans led the opening prayer and the welcome note was delivered by Fr. C.T. Varghese, which was followed by keynote address from Rev. Fr. Dr. Jose Kuruvachira, Provincial of Dimapur Province. In the keynote address, Fr. Jose Kuruvachira gave an insight on the prevailing environmental change that is happening globally and the effects it has on humankind. He challenge the youth who are considered dynamics to take up the leadership roles in spreading environmental awareness among their locality.

Fr. Robert Simon gave a talk on Salesian Youth Movement (SYM) and Don Bosco Green Alliances. Under SYM, he explained about the aims and objective of the movement. SYM focus on spiritual, intellectual and physical development of an individual and for this the resource person tried to bring connection between SYM and the co-curricular activities in the colleges e.g. Rovers & Rangers. He stated that anyone can become a member of this movement irrespective of cast and creed as long as their interests are similar. Don Bosco Green Alliances is an international alliance of young people from Don Bosco institutions that contributes positively to global environmental issues. Discussion on how an individual as a member of Don Bosco Green Alliances can contribute to the environment was also one subject where students showed much interest.

The webinar was a successful one as many questions were put forward by the students. Later, vote of thanks was delivered by Fr. Charuvila Francis and concluding prayer

by Fr. Innocent Panmei. Special thanks goes to the organizers Fr. C.T. Varghese, Fr. Charuvila Francis, Fr. Ignes Hans and Fr. Innocent Panmei for coming up with the idea of education the youths of North-East India on Environmental change and in building leadership qualities for becoming a protagonist in such field.

# 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: 2<sup>nd</sup> BEEA ACTIVITY.

# 1. Jesus Youth: Poster Chart Competition

For the 2<sup>nd</sup> BEEA activity, Jesus Youth DBCK had a poster chart competition one week ahead of the programme. Out of the 24 Jesus Youth members who participated in the competition, Dzieseneituo of 3rd Semester was adjudged 1st, Selumla L. of 1<sup>st</sup> sem in the 2<sup>nd</sup> place and Awale of 5<sup>th</sup> sem in the 3<sup>rd</sup> place. On 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020 the result was declared during the Fellowship which was held through Google Meet. Father Paul (Christ the King Parish Priest) shared the special message basing on the Bible passage taken out from the Gospel of Mark 6: 16-29. Kisinle Magh led the programme. A special number was presented by Putulemla followed by slideshow of the poster chart contributed by the members of Jesus Youth DBCK. Altogether 31 members along with Cordinator Dr. Toshimenla and Literary Club members attended the fellowship.

## 2. Bosco Music Club: Song Lyric Writing Competition

Bosco Music Club (BMC) held its 2<sup>nd</sup> BEEA activity on 29<sup>th</sup> of August 2020. This time BMC had conducted a "Song (lyrics) writing competition", an open competition for all the three semesters. The competition for song writing contest was based on secular lines. Overall, eight participants contested for the said competition. Miss Vitsenuo (education department) from first semester emerged as the overall champion in the lyrics writing contest with the song lyrics titled "To glorify thee". The second position was bagged by Miss. Longtsala (Political Science Department) from fifth semester and Miss. Kiidiilii was slotted in third position with the song lyrics entitled "Angel in Disguise". Respective winners in all the three categories were honoured with prizes. It was a healthy competition enabling the BMC members to express and showcase their abilities and skills in their profound love for music.

The activity was convened by coordinator BMC, Mr. Zupenthung Shitiri. The panel of judges for the song (lyrics) writing competition were Dr. Velhou Koza (Convenor BEEA), Madam Kezienou (BMC Member) and Mr. Zupenthung Shitiri (Coordinator BMC). The event was an interesting as well as productive letting the students a part and parcel of the programme.

## 3. Bosco Sports Academy: Selection of College Team

The sports club held a college team selection on 29<sup>th</sup> August with the host Mr. Shalozü Kath (President Bosco Sports Academy). The selection of the college team was held with a brief introduction on why the club has been set up and the benefits of having the club and the need for selection of college team. The team selection was done with the assistant of Dr. Sir Tovika.

The selection was on: Basketball team Boys and Girls, Volleyball Boys and Football Boys. Thereby team Captain were also elected.

Basketball Boys Captain: Kezevituo Basketball Girls Captain: Veralü koza Volleyball Captain: Nito Yeptho Football Captain: Chonben

After the selection of Captain's and college team time was given to Dr. Sir Tovika to conclude the session of the 2<sup>nd</sup> BEEEA Bosco Sports Academy.

## 4. Dance Club: Dance Video Competition

The Programme was chaired by Ms. Vilatuonuo, President, Dance Club. Inspirational Video based on Dance was broadcasted and also Dance Video Compilation by the Dance Club members was also shown. The programme was a successful one and Vote of Thanks was given by Lunrunla, Treasurer of the club.

## 5. Fine Arts: "My Art"

Fine Arts Club of DBCK conducted its second activity under the theme "MY ART". Through this activity a platform was given to club members to showcases their talents and skills. Members were asked to create/ make their art and submit collage photos of their finished product with caption in the club WhatsApp group.

Out of twenty eight, best six ART were selected and awarded Amazon gift card of Rupee 250/- each. Vote of thanks was pronounced by Dr. Adenuo, Asst. Coordinator, Fine Arts club. Best six Arts/ Artist

- 1. Hiwale
- 2. Ankita
- 3. Sashichuba
- 4. Anamika
- 5. Neingusanuo
- 6. Sepila

#### 6. Literary Club: Invited Talk

The literary club conducted a poetry writing competition on its 2<sup>nd</sup> Bosco Extension and Enrichment Activities (BEEA) through Google meet. The programme started at 1: 10 PM at the evening and was attended by 10 members and 3 teachers'. Miss Aduo Solo author of "My Dream Girl" was the special invitee and the judge of the competition. Miss Manakali Yeptho from 1<sup>st</sup> semester was the chairperson of the programme. The programme started with a prayer by Petekhrietuo kire from 1<sup>st</sup> semester which was followed by the introduction by the chairperson. 6 members participated in the competition, Ms. Aduo solo while encouraging the participants also said that the poems were judged on the grounds of originality, fluidity, choice of words and imagination she also advised the students to add humour and not to addtoo much extra words while writing a poem. Mr. Hemato sheqi from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester, Mr. Idising illunglung from 1<sup>st</sup> semester and Mr. Richungmong T from 1<sup>st</sup> semester emerged as 1<sup>st</sup>, 2<sup>nd</sup> and 3<sup>rd</sup> respectively. The winners were given a cash prize and a certificate. They were also given time for recitation of their poems. The programme concluded with a vote of thanks by Idising Ilunglung from 1<sup>st</sup> semester

#### 7. Movie Club: Video Making

The second BEEA activity of the Movie Club was conducted on 29th August, 2020. The activity was conducted on Google Meet. The 2nd BEEA was focused on the making of video wherein awareness about preventive measures of Covid 19 was conveyed. Medozilie andRenzutsuli made individual video while the rest of the members did in group. Altogether the club members made four videos. These videos were also screened. Medozilie was the master of the ceremony, Nihili Magh did the prayer, Dr. Pinky Sagolsem delivered the welcome speech and A. Shoncholo gave the vote of thanks. All the six members of the club were present.

#### 8. NSS Unit-I: "Cleaning one's own compound"

The NSS Club Unit-1 of Don Bosco College, under the guidance of the NSS coordinators, Sir Lokho and Ma'am Zavelu, held its second BEEA activity on 29th August 2020 here the activity was based on "Cleaning one's own compound" with a motive towards healthy lifestyle and hygienic surroundings. The activity started at 12:00 noon and ended at 3:00pm. The NSS volunteers showed active participation where altogether 40 students took part in the activity and made it a grand success.

## 9. NSS Unit-II: "Cleaning one's own Compound"

The NSS Club Unit II of Don Bosco College Kohima, held its 2<sup>nd</sup> BEEA activity on 29<sup>th</sup> August 2020, from 12:00 pm to 03:00 pm under the guidance of the NSS Coordinator, Sir Lokho.

The main objective of the activity is to create awareness on the importance of cleanliness.

In spite of the difficulties to come together due to Covid-19 pandemic situation, the NSS Volunteers extended their best efforts in carrying the activity, keeping in mind the objective and upholding the spirit of NSS.

The various activities carried out by the volunteers were; sweeping the rooms, washing the dishes, cleaning around the compound, splitting firewood, cleaning the gardens, cutting the grasses, arranging of shelves and flower pots etc.

The volunteers took pictures before, during and after the activity and forwarded to the unit leaders to keep as a record and for future reference.

The activity was successfully carried out, where the volunteers learned the strength of unity and responsibility in carrying out any task as a group.

### 10. Peace Channel: Mobile Photography Competition

Peace Channel Club of Don Bosco College Kohima held the 2nd BEEA activity on 29<sup>th</sup> August 2020. The club had organized mobile photography competition with the theme" Peace to you" to see the creativity of the students. All the club members were made compulsory to participate. The judges for the event were Ms. Sentuile Assistant Professor, Department of Education and Mrs. Kezenuo Assistant Professor Department of Political Science.

The winners of the photography competition are awarded with cash prize.

The winners of the event are as follows:

1<sup>st</sup> position: Ruokuonuo, 2<sup>nd</sup> position: Saronthung 3<sup>rd</sup> position: Yevilika

#### 11. Rovers & Rangers: Invited Talk

Rovers & Rangers of Don Bosco College, Kohima held an Invited Talk on 29<sup>th</sup> August, 2020. The activity was conducted online through Google Meet. The President of the club Mr. Simu chaired the program and invoked God's blessings. Tsutshowe-u Sekhamo, Coordinator of the club welcomed the Resource Person Mr. R. Albert Solo, State Training Commissioner, Scout Wing, State Headquarter, Nagaland Bharat Scout & Guide, after which time was given to the Resource Person.

In his talk, Mr. R. Albert Solo explained in details that the main objective of Rover and Ranger is to bring all round development in an individual, which includes physical, emotional and spiritual development. He explained how one can achieve all these developments. He also emphasized on the three promises and nine promises of the club. Mr. Solo also gave an insight details on how the first Rover & Ranger was formed. Service being the motto of the club, he laid emphasis that one should always be ready to serve the society. After the talk some students also put up questions which were clarified by the resource person. The program was a success as the members were able to gain more knowledge and also better understanding of the working process of the club.

#### 12. Youth for Christ: Fellowship Programme

Youth for Christ club from Don Bosco College, Kohima organized combined fellowship programme with Couples for Christ at 1:00 PM. Brother Mark Quinto (Reginal Coordinator, CFC Youth for Christ, South Asia) was the main speaker of the programme. Under the theme, "Turn away from evil and do well; Seek Peace and pursue it". The programme was compered by Moiphen from 5<sup>th</sup> semester connected through Google meet. A total number of 32 YFC members along with Sir George and ma'am Otoli attended theprogramme.

The programme started with an invocation by Longtsala from 5<sup>th</sup> semester followed by scripture reading by Amhele Akami from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester. After which Brother Marcus from CFC highlighted theimportance of CFC.

Then, Brother Mark Quinto shared a message about importance of Ten Commandments with a valuable advice. He also emphasized upon how to be deep rooted with

Christ. Lastly he shared a beautiful passage from Psalms 34:14, encouraging the youth to be spirituallybountiful.

The programme concluded with the vote of thanks by Avila (YFC secretary) and benediction by Anyano M Ngullie from 1<sup>st</sup> semester.

## 30<sup>th</sup> August, 2020: 2nd Staff Orientation Programme

Staff Orientation Programme was held on 30th August 2020 through Google Meet Dr.Fr.P.Suresh animated the Staff on the topic," Professional Ethics".He also presented the twenty recommendation given by the Provincial and encouraged and motivated the Staff to try and achieve all the recommendation given . After the talk, a time was given for interaction and discussion which was very beneficial for all the Staff.

# 31st August, 2020: 8th Research Day

The 8<sup>th</sup> research day initiated by the Research Cell, Don Bosco College Kohima, held its programme on 31<sup>st</sup> August, 2020. The meeting was a virtual meet conducted through Google Meet. Along with Seventeen (17) teaching faculties, an observer Dr. Lemtila Alinger, Department of English, Nagaland University attended the programme. The programme was chaired by Mr. Lokho Anthony, Assistant Professor, Department of History, DBCK.

The following faculty presented papers:

## Dr. Pinky Sagolsem

Department of English, DBCK

Innovative Approach of Creative Writing: Teaching Practical Criticism Prose

#### Dr. Toshimenla

Department of English, DBCK

Theme of Exile in Selected Poems of Lakshmi Gill, Himani Bannerji and Surjeet Kalsey

The presentation was followed by discussion hour and the observer provided the comments and valuable feedbacks related to the papers. Time was also given for interaction and discussion which was very beneficial for all the Staff.

### **SEPTEMBER 2020**

## 1<sup>st</sup> September, 2020: Investiture Ceremony:

The Don Bosco College Kohima Students' Forum Investiture Programme was held on 1<sup>st</sup> September 2020 at 12:30pm through Google meet and was attended by the students and faculty through live streaming with Er. Kevin Khezhie, President, Kohima Village Students Union as the special invitee.

The order of the programme was as followed

Chairperson : Miss Lituna Jakha, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester.

Invocation : Miss. Otoli V Yeptho, Asst Professor, DBCK

**Department of English.** 

Welcome speech : Dr. Fr. P. Suresh, Principal DBCK

**Self introduction of the Office Bearers** 

Speech and examination by the special invitee : Er. Kevin Khezhie, President, KVSU

Oath Taking : Dr.Tovika Swu, Asst. Professor DBCK.

**Department of Political Science.** 

Speech by : (1) Miss Vilaneinuo Agnes, outgoing G.S, DBCK.

(2) Mr. Heutwateung N Hau, G.S, DBCK 2020-21

Vote of thanks : Dr. Pinky Sagolsem, Asst. Professor DBCK

H.O.D. Department of English.

**COLLEGE ANTHEM** 

## 9<sup>th</sup> September 2020: Placement Cell

At 1 PM through Google Meet the Don Bosco College, Kohima Placement Cell in collaboration with AIDA, Don Bosco Job Placement Network India had organized an Online Training on Soft Skills for the final year students (2018 Batch). Mr. John, Placement Coordinator of Don Bosco Job Placement Network India brief the participants on the Don

Bosco Job Placement Network and Mrs. Anita Kapuh, Coordinator of Don Bosco Tech Society presented on the topic" Self Esteem and Attitude", attended by fifty students and concluded with a words of gratitude by Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha ,Coordinator DBCK Placement cell.

# 9<sup>th</sup> September, 2020: 3<sup>rd</sup> BEEA ACTIVITY.

# 1. Jesus Youth: "Success Verses mastery"

3<sup>rd</sup> BEEA activity of Jesus Youth DBCK was held on 19<sup>th</sup> September through Google meet. Father Anthony Loyola, Priest in-charge, St. Augustine Church, Chessore was the resource person. He shared on the topic "Success verses Mastery". The program was chaired by Carmila Kehyo of 3<sup>rd</sup> semester, invocation by Nuhuviilii 3<sup>rd</sup> semester followed by word of God by Dzieseneituo Tseikha 3<sup>rd</sup> semester. A special number was given by Muno Lam. Vote of thanks was pronounced by Munuviilii 3<sup>rd</sup> semester followed by final blessing by Fr. Anthony Loyala. Altogether 23 members along with coordinators, Dr. Toshimenla Kichu and Dr. Lanukumla Longchar attended the meet.

## 2. Bosco Music Club: Singing Competition

The Bosco Music Club (BMC) organized an online singing competition. The programme started at 12; 00 hrs with Mr. Mututo (President BMC, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester English department) hosting the event. The participants were Mr. Kerheungulie Rutsa 1<sup>st</sup> semester Sociology department, Miss. Kiidiilii 1<sup>st</sup> semester Education department, Miss. Vitseinuo Khoubve 1<sup>st</sup> semester Education department and Mr. Luchi 5<sup>th</sup> semester Political Science department. Miss. Vitseinuo Khoubve was declared as the winner of the 3<sup>rd</sup> BMC online singing competition.

The panel of judges were Sir Dr. Velhou Koza (BEEA Convenor), Madam Kezie (BMC Member),

Miss. Menuoseii Mary (Alumni & former BMC member) and Mr. Basil (Alumni & former BMC President).

Invocation prayer was pronounced by Miss. Puying 1<sup>st</sup> semester and the closing note was delivered by Miss. Longtsala (5<sup>th</sup> semester department of Political Science). The event was conducted through Google meet.

## 3. Bosco Sports Academy: Essay Competition

Bosco Sports Academy on Saturday held an essay competition on 'Role of Sports in Personal and Nation Development'. The competitors were instructed to submit their essay in hand written in the form of image PDF format. Winners of the competition were

1st position was bagged by Rüguzeto Keyho, 1st Semester.

2nd position by Omega N. Chishi, 5th Semester.

3rd position by Lhouviser, 1st Semester. The winners were awarded with a cash prize of Rs 500 for 1st position, Rs300 for 2nd position and 3rd position with Rs200. The competition ended with a gratitude quote by the Club-Coordinator.

#### 4. Dance Club: "Dance for a healthy Lifestyle"

The Programme was chaired by. Rosemary, General Secretary, Dance Club. The theme of the activity was entitled "Dance: A way for a healthy Lifestyle". Ms. Lamgrace Touthang was the resource person; she is a famous freelance dancer, choreographer and Dancer Instructor. Even though it was an online dance workshop yet the outcome was awesome. The programme went on for 2 hours and was a successful one and Vote of Thanks was given by Vilatuonuo, President of the club.

## 5. Fine Arts: "Identity through Craft/Art"

Fine arts club of DBCK conducted its third activity on 21<sup>st</sup> September 2020 on the theme "*Identity through Craft/Art*", via Google Meet. The resource person for the day was Mr. Seyie Tepa, he gave a talk on the importance of Art and Craft and also encouraged the students to stay creative and skillful.

The session was chaired by Kevilhoutuo Dennis, President, Fine Arts Club. Welcome note was delivered by Dr. Adenuo, Assit. Co-ordinator and vote of thanks pronounced by Neingusanuo of 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. Altogether 36 students attended the program.

## 6. Literary Club: Short Story Writing Competition

The Literary Club DBCK conducted a short story writing competition on its 3<sup>rd</sup> club activity through Google meet. The programme started at 1: 20 PM at the evening and was attended by 3 teachers and 7 students. Miss Ita alley the author of 'love struck' was the special invitee and also the judge of the competition.

The programme started with a prayer by Mercy Apong from 1<sup>st</sup> semester which was followed by introduction of the invitee by Chairperson, Dr Imtinaro Longkumer.

Miss Ita alley while speaking to the students shared her past experience how she used to write short stories and participate in competitions, and how she used to read books since Childhood. She also encouraged the participants to read books, magazine and comics. While judging the stories of the participants her main advices were to practice writing, tense flow throughout the story, clear with main character, etc. Medovilie solo, Hemato from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester and Mercy Apong from 1<sup>st</sup> semester emerged as 1<sup>st</sup>, 2nd and 3<sup>rd</sup> Respectively, The winners were given a certificate and cash prize respectively.

The programme concluded with a vote of thanks by Mr. Richungmong T from  $1^{\rm st}$  semester.

### 7. Movie Club: Short Video Cliiping

The activity was conducted on Google Meet. The third BEEA was focused on the motif of **Spreading Kindness to the Society**. Three short clippings were shown. Each of the clipping has a moral attached to it. The clippings set as an example to the students to contribute their bit to the society. Nancy Kath was the master of ceremony of the activity. A. Shancholo did the prayer. Medozelie delivered the welcome speech and Nihili Magh gave the vote of thanks. Out of the six members four were present.

## **8. NSS Unit: "Webinar Orientation Programme**

The National Service Scheme volunteers of Don Bosco College Kohima organised a program with the theme "Webinar Orientation Program "With Mr. Zeneikho o Pfukha (NSS program officer) as the guest speaker. The 83 NSS member and 2 Assistant Professor attended the programme. The program was chaired by Miss Petekhrienuo Kulnu while Shulia Bernadine prayed for the gathering. A special song was presented by Ms. Linatoli and welcome speech and felicitation of the guest was carried out by Mr. Lokho Anthony (NSS Coordinator). Mr. Zeneikho O Pfukha (guest speaker) in his speech said that, NSS is a volunteer association of young people indulges in various activities which will help them in learning the ground reality of the society and working for its common welfare. He also said that the motto of NSS "NOT ME BUT YOU" is focused on the identification of the needs and problems of the community and involve them in the process of problems ending. The program concluded with vote of thanks by Longtsala Sangtam.

## 9. Peace Channel: Social Interaction

Peace Channel Club of Don Bosco College Kohima held Its 3<sup>rd</sup> BEEA activity on 19 September 2020, at 12:30 PM through Google meet. It was an informal programme where the group members share their experiences of lockdown/Pandemic. The main objectives of this programme was to let the club members know about each other better and feel free to express their thoughts. Nineteen members participated the programme. The programme was led by Saronthung and invocation by Neinguzonuo Linyü. Mrs Viphreseno Yhokha, the coordinator of Peace Channel Club DBCK shares her experience during this pandemic followed by the club members sharing their experiences. It was an interesting programme where the entire group member actively participated.

#### 10. Rovers & Rangers: "Trekking Destination in Nagaland"

Rovers & Rangers of Don Bosco College, Kohima organized a webinar on the theme, *Trekking Destinations in Nagaland*. The program was conducted through Google Meet on 19<sup>th</sup> September, 2020. Online event started with a mass prayer, after which the presenters took turns to present their papers:

- ➤ Simu: *Trekking in Shilloi lake, Phek*
- ➤ Thungchibeni: Rock climbing in Totsu Cliff, Wokha
- Anenya: Trekking and camping in Mount Terogunyu, Tseminyu
- Libeni: Exploring Doyang River and Mount Tiyi, Wokha
- ➤ Gedion Thono: Zisunyu village

Each presenter gave a detailed explanation about the area and its surrounding. Reasons on why one should explore these destinations were also specified in the presentation. Through these presentations, we were able to gain information on possible new areas our club can venture into in the near future. It has also broadened our thoughts and at the same time, became more aware on the many scopes for trekking and camping in Nagaland.

## 11. Youth for Christ: Introduction of New Agendas

Youth for Christ club from Don Bosco College, Kohima organized a join meeting with Couples for Christ at 2:00 pm. The meeting of the club introduced new agendas. The meeting was compered by

Surenshe Caroline from 5th semester connected through zoom. A total number of 13 YFC members along with three CFC board members and Sir George attended the meeting. The meetings started with an invocation prayer by Nentiya from 5th semester followed by highlighting new agendas. The following were the agendas that had been discussed in the programme:

- 1. Organized a retreat at least once in a year to grow more spiritually and have strong bond with Christ.
- 2. Organized a combine YFC camping with different colleges and states at least once in a year, in order to exchange ideas, culture with diverse people.
- 3. Increase the number of YFC to attain conferences in Philippine.
- 4. Organized a camping to different colleges and school in every district of Nagaland to briefing about Youth for Christ.
- 5. Have a combine fellowship programmed with CFC at least once in a year.
- 6. Organized cultural exchange program.
- 7. Financial help: In every activity that is going for camping, tour and conference etc we need half of the financial help.

A view point was shared from both from CFC and YFC and decided to pass all the new agenda to the higher authority for final approval. The meeting was concluded with a vote of thanks by compered

# 11<sup>th</sup> September, 2020: 1<sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting

The First Academic Council Meeting was conducted on 11<sup>th</sup> September, 2020 from 12:00 PM to 02:00 PM in Hall 7. The office bearers were chosen in this meeting. They were as follows:

Dr. Fr. P. Suresh (Principal) : Chairman
Dr. Pinky Sagolsem (HoD, Dept. of English) : Coordinator
Dr. LanukumlaAo (HoD, Dept. of History) : Member
Dr. ImtinaroLongkumer (HoD, Dept. of Education) : Member
Dr. VelhouKoza (HoD, Dept. of Sociology) : Member
Mr. Zupenthung (HoD, Dept. of Political Science) : Member

The agenda of the meeting were:

- Framing Meeting Decorum
- ➤ Framing Decorum for Academic Platform(Staff Room and Online Platform)

#### Action Taken:

- ✓ For the first agenda the following decorum were framed:
  - o Punctuality, Decency to be maintained by the staff.
  - All Staffs are open to share opinions.
  - o Focus of the meeting should be only on the aspects related to the Agenda of the meeting.
  - While sharing one staff at one time (No interference in between)
  - When a staff is approached for participation in the meeting he/ should not shrug off from the help sought.
  - Meeting Minutes/ Reports and Photos of the meeting to be submitted latest by next day.
  - O Appropriate actions will be taken up against the defaulter.
- ✓ For the second agenda the following decorum has been framed:
  - Decorum for Staff Room
    - Tobacco Free Zone
    - Professional Ethic to be maintained
    - No inappropriate talks/gestures; swearing /slangs
    - Medium of conversation should be in English
    - Online Platform (WhatsApp groups)
    - DBCK Staff WhatsApp Group
      - ❖ To keep it as a platform for exchange and transfer of ideas and information only.
      - ❖ No unnecessary chats
      - No thank you, ok or any emoji icon unless asked for
    - Departmental WhatsApp groups which includes students
      - ❖ No reflection of teacher's personal issues

Since this was the first meeting and moreover to frame the decorum for the Academic platforms and Meetings the council called all the teaching faculties of the College. Fifteen faculties and the Principal was present in the meeting.

# 16<sup>th</sup> September, 2020: 2<sup>nd</sup> Academic Council Meeting

The Second Academic Council Meeting was conducted from 01:00 PM to 03:00 PM in Hall 7.

## **Agenda of the Meeting:**

- Follow up of the 1<sup>st</sup> Academic Council Meeting conducted on 11<sup>th</sup> September, 2020.
- > Review of Curriculum.
- ➤ Feedback on the IQAC Vision 2025 with Provincial Recommendation presented by IQAC Coordinator Mrs. Jarani
- Follow up of the Departmental role in NAAC Criteria
- > Tenure and Eligibility of the HoD
- Reshuffling of the Teacher's duties and responsibilities
- Constitution, Abolition and Inclusion of the Committees and Clubs.

#### **Action taken:**

✓ For the first agenda the council decided to come up with a proper code of conduct for the faculty and students. Therefore the members decided to refer to the Service Rules framed by the college. The members will make a first draft and will submit it to the coordinator. The coordinator will look into it and will make a final one and will forward it to IQAC for approval.

- ✓ For the second agenda the council decided to follow the Curriculum as designed by the Nagaland University
- ✓ For the third agenda the council decided to make sure the teacher in charge of each NAAC Criteria to look into the proposed plans and to execute at least two from the IQAC Vision 2025 with effect from the current semester.
- ✓ For the fourth agenda the council decided to make the HoDs to implement at least one proposed vision related to the department as laid down by the IQAC Vision 2025.
- ✓ For the fifth agenda the council came up with the following regulations:
  - Eligibility of the HoD : Two Years Teaching Experience in Don Bosco College Kohima.
  - Tenure of the HoD : Three Years
- ✓ For the sixth agenda the council observed that the workloads of the HoDs at present were heavy and some of the faculties have less responsibility. The council felt the need for equal work distribution for smooth function of the college. Therefore the council had come up with the reshuffling of the duties and responsibilities of the faculties. The proposed duties were given below:

HoDs Duties :Academic Council, IQAC, Admission

Assistant Coordinator of the club

• Controller of Examination :Exam related works and one small

Committee

■ IQAC Coordinator : IQAC/ NAAC

Faculties : Coordinators of Clubs and Committees

The council observed that the Staff Grievance Cell was looked after by Father's only therefore the council felt the need to include one teacher as a member so that the Cell can do justice to its motifs on which ground it was set up.

# 22nd September 2020: Tally Certificate Course signing an Institutional Partner Empanelment with Tally Education Private Limited, Kolkata

Don Bosco College Kohima started its first Certificate Course on Tally signing an Institutional Partner Empanelment with Tally Education Private Limited, Kolkata on this day. The course covered all the basics of Tally known as TallyAce which consisted of 6 units and an additional 2 units included which covered GST and MIS in Tally ERP9. The duration of the course was for 6 months.

# 25<sup>th</sup> September 2020- Signing Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was signed between Don Bosco College, Kohima and Don Bosco Higher Secondary School, Kohima

The Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) was signed between Don Bosco College, Kohima and Don Bosco Higher Secondary School, Kohima for the purpose of providing IT facilities to the College in order to provide TallyAce Certificate Course and Other Computer Courses to the Students and others.

## 25th September, 2020: 1st Staff Grievancescell Meeting

1st staff Grievances Cell meeting was held on 25th September, 2020. The meeting was conducted on Google Meet at 12:30 to 01:30 PM. Dr. Velhou Koza chaired the meeting.

The meeting commenced after the invocation and Bible reading by Dr. Lanukumla and Dr. Imtinaro respectively. The Agenda of the Meeting was to give a platform to the faculties to address their grievances if any. The grievances that were addressed by the faculties were listed below:

- 1. Request to revise the Pay Package, HRA of the faculties.
- 2. Increase the percentage of the annual increment.
- 3. Provision of the Paternity leave for 30 days.
- 4. Flexibility in the college working time.
- 5. Provision of the Day Care facility in the college campus.

- 6. To follow the rules set down by UGC in relation to the faculties going for any Refresher Course/ Orientation Course/ Workshop/ FDP and also when organizing a Faculty Development Programme.
- 7. A request not to make the faculty shouldering the idea as shared by him or her.
- 8. Request to maintain a balance between the number of teaching faculties and the workload.
- 9. To provide almirahs for setting up of the department library of the department of Sociology.
- 10. Provision of EPF Scheme with the management's contribution of 13% share as per the rules of the scheme.
- 11. Provision of attached cupboard in the quarter
- 12. Request to add the honorarium for working 5 years in the college to faculty salary instead of giving it cash.
- 13. Inclusion of off period in the time table and cancellation of the repeat lectures of the elective papers.
- 14. Provision of separate washroom for the male and female faculties.
- 15. Request to develop a trust on the faculty who is shouldering a duty or responsibility.
- 16. Request for the provision of Transportations Service to the needy students and faculties.
- 17. Request for the up gradation of the Library

After all the department took their time Fr. TP James, the convener of the cell gave his remark. He appreciated the faculties' effort in carrying out their duties and responsibilities. Expressing his joy to be a part of the cell he emphasized on encouraging the staff to feel free and share about their grievances. He also told that the grievances addressed by the staff will be dealt in a proper way through a proper channel. He expressed that every problem has a solution. There are 100 ways of solving a problem. He also mentioned in his remark that all the highlighted points will be taken seriously. Some aspect may be dealt immediately and some may take time to be sorted out. He assured that he will definitely take up all the points shared to the concerned authority or the form. He also conveyed the importance of having a good spirit to improve oneself. Sensing the nobility of the profession he also encouraged the faculties to keep up the good work of guiding the children and young people.

The meeting ended with the benediction by Miss Sentuile. The Convener, Fr.

TP James and all the faculties were present in the meeting.

## 25<sup>th</sup> September, 2020: 3rd Staff Orientation Programme

The 3rd Staff Orientation Programme was held on 25th September 2020 through Google Meet Dr.P.Ngully a psychiatrist by profession and Chairman of Kohima Educational Society animated the Staff on the topic," Mental Health and Teachers". He highlighted on the functioning of the human mind .After the talk, time was given for interaction and discussion which was very beneficial for all the Staff.

## 26<sup>th</sup> September, 2020: 2<sup>nd</sup> Departmental Activity

## 1. Education Department: Orientation on "Soft Skills" Programme

The Department of Education, organized an intra-departmental orientation programme as part of its second departmental activity. The programme was held on 26<sup>th</sup> September 2020 at 1:00 PM on the theme "Soft Skills", which was oriented by Dr Imtinaro Longkumer, Head & Assistant Professor, Department of Education, DBCK and Mrs Jarani Mao, Assistant Professor, Department of Education, DBCK.

In the first part of the programme, Dr Imtinaro highlighted the concept of soft skills and stressed on the need for students/individuals to have soft skills along with hard skills. It was emphasized that soft skills are a requirement to handle interpersonal relations, to take appropriate decisions, to communicate effectively and also to have good impression and

impact to gain professional development. She further oriented and encouraged the students to build and work towards acquiring the various kind of soft skills.

Mrs Jarani in her talk oriented the students on the skill of public speaking. Stating that public speaking skill allows us to form connections, influence decisions, and motivate change, she encouraged the students to develop and work on the skill. She further highlighted the various steps on how to effectively speak in public platforms.

The programme was successfully conducted via Google Meet with a total of 3 teachers and sixty seven students from Education Department, DBCK. The programme was chaired by Neinguzonuo Linyii, BA 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester. Kekhriesituo Tseikha of BA 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester invoked God's presence, while Vichüsanuo Rutsa of BA 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester proposed the vote of thanks.

## 2. English Department: Open Mic (Poetry) Competition

memorable Departmental Activitywas Acolorful and organized Englishdepartment, Don Bosco College online, through the Google Meet, presenting the Open Mic (Poetry) Competition, under the theme, "He who draws noble delights from sentiments of poetry is a true poet, though he has not written a line in hislife".-George Sand from "The Devil'sPool". The grand show commenced with allthe teachers and students of the English department by joining the Google Meet at 1pm. The order of the programme was followed by theopening speech by the chairperson, Ms. Enie-u from BA (3rd semester), followed by Invocationby Ms.Kekhriehunuo from BA (3rd semester). This was followed by the Welcoming words by Ms. Otoli. V. Yeptho. Afterwhich we had special presentation by Mr. Sobin Karki from BA (1st semester). Then, the most important part of the programme, i.e., Open Mic Poetrybegan. There were altogether sixpoems recited by six contestants, whowere, Anamika, Thejasilie, Ankita, Zuchoni, Hakao and Lungriliu, two contestants from each semester. The different poems taught differentlessons to the various students who joined the meet. It reminded us of the different nature poets, war poets, etc. We learned a lot from their poetical skills and message to humanity whichenriched the storehouse of ourknowledge and also inspired us towrite poetry. Then there were theteacher's musings. There were twobeautiful poems recited by Dr. Pinky,i.e., "A Mother's Regret" and "By themillions", recited by Dr. Adenuo ShiratLuikham. Followed by the remarksfrom the judge i.e., Dr. Toshimenla. She mentioned the criteria responsible for the selection of the winners. Shecompared the poems with the various eminent writers and their genres. Shebriefly explained what the variouspoems talked about and how it couldbe related to our everyday life. Next, the announcement of the winnerswere made, First position - Thejasilie from the5th semester. Second position - Lungriliu from 1<sup>st</sup> semester. Third position - Ankita from 3<sup>rd</sup> semester. Lastly, vote of thanks was given by Yhuntilo from 3rd semester and theevent concluded. The judges of theprogramme were Dr. Toshi, Dr. Pinky, Dr. Adenuo and Dr. Velhou Koza. We really enjoyed the event and dispersed with a sincere hope that such mega events should be held time to time giving the students a chance to display their talents.

## 3. History Department: Invited Talk

The Department of History, Don Bosco College Kohima, held an invited talk on the topic- **NEP 2020, Achieving Excellence in Higher Education in India**, on 26<sup>th</sup> September, 2020. This program was organised to create awareness on NEP amongst teachers and students, in the higher education system. The programme was conducted through Google Meet.

Prof. S. Victor Babu, Head, Department of History, Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Lucknow was invited as the eminent speaker. Prof. Babu highlighted that the purpose of NEP, 2020 is to enhance the moral, ethics, and quality of education. He also mentioned about change in the pedagogical structure, holistic evaluation, importance for extra-curricular activities, skill development, and increased focus on technology, digital empowerment, artificial intelligence, facilitating foreign universities and the challenges to be

visualized in executing NEP2020. The participants also interacted with the resource person. The programme was very informative and meaningful.

Ms. Tsutshoweu-ü Sekhamo, Asst. Professor, Department of History, DBCK, presided over the programme. Welcoming and introduction of the eminent speaker was done by Dr. Lanukumla. Ho.D, Department of History, DBCK. Welcoming the gathering, she stated the perspectives of NEP, 2020 as the milestone in the history of our country related to education. The program concluded with vote of thanks by Mr. Lokho Anthony, Asst. Professor, Department of History, DBCK.

Our gratitude is extended to Prof. S. Victor Babu for accepting the invitation. We also thank our Principal Fr. Dr. P. Suresh for his support and the Department of History hopes to conduct more of this kind in the future as well.

## 4. Political Science: Talk on "Vantage Point"

The Department of Political Science DBCK held an online activity on 26<sup>th</sup> September 2020 on the theme "The Vantage Point", an argument of personal views on issues reflecting the contemporary context of Indian Polity. The event saw participants from all the three semesters speaking on different issues. Mr. Kevisezo of 5<sup>th</sup> semester spoke on secularism in India. He spoke on how one of the fundamental ideals of democracy has become a threat in India that is secularism. Mr. Thulinthong (3<sup>rd</sup> semester) and Miss Zayievviu (5<sup>th</sup> semester) argued on Media and Government. They both highlighted the politicization of media, how media is beign been controlled by the government threatening democracy denying freedom of speech and expression to the citizens. Miss. Kumlula delivered a strong attack on lapses of election in India, justifying democratic India represents free election but not fair. Miss Zayieviu and Miss Kumlula were declared the first and the second position respectively.

The programme was moderated by Miss. Seyiekhrienuo of 5<sup>th</sup> semester and Mr. Mehimo kent (1<sup>st</sup> semester) pronounced the invocation prayer. Miss Mughatili Chishi delivered the feedback and the conclusion note. The panel of judges were the faculty of department of political science, DBCK. The activity was very refreshing and an insightful presentation was given by all the speakers.

#### 5. Sociology Department: Documentation of Culture

The department of Sociology, Don Bosco College, Kohima conducted a second activity on 26<sup>th</sup> September 2020; "Documentation of Culture" on the theme 'Preserving our Cultural Heritage'. The programme was conducted on Online, venue; Google Meet from 2:30 to 3:30 pm. Mr. Sanihe Arüjü, an Assistant Professor was the teachers- in-charge for the programme. Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha, an Assistant Professor was the moderator for the programme. Mr. Sanihe Arüjü delivered a short speech on the significance of preserving cultural heritage. He highlighted about the material and non material culture for which the students need to document their culture for further reference. The students of BA Sociology Honours from first, third and fifth semester participated the programme. Dr. Velhou Koza, HOD & Assistant Professor instructed the students to submit the documents to the department. The students were excited to learn about their culture and were willing to submit their documents. This documentation of culture will be beneficial for the college in particular and the Naga society in general.

## 30<sup>th</sup> September 2020 Placement Cell

On 30<sup>th</sup> September 2020 Placement Cell, Don Bosco College, Kohima in collaboration with AIDA, Don Bosco Job Placement Network India had organized a virtual Training on Soft Skills: "Self Esteem and Attitude" for the 5<sup>th</sup> semester students (2018 Batch). Mr. John, Placement Coordinator of Don Bosco Job Placement Network India highlighted the participants on the Don Bosco Job Placement Network and Mrs. Anita Kapuh, Coordinator of Don Bosco Tech Society as a resource person. Ninety Students participated in the training.

#### OCTOBER 2020

I was selected to attend a Refresher Course in History, organised by UGC-Human Resource Development Centre, NEHU, Meghalaya.

Refresher Course was held through online mode from 5<sup>th</sup> October to 18<sup>th</sup> October 2020. Altogether there were 42 classes/sessions where different resource persons delivered enriching lectures. Also 3 classes were allotted for presentation and a 1 class for test for the participants.

The Course was a source of learning for me and this will further enhance my skills for teaching.

I would like to thank Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, Don Bosco College Kohima for letting me attend the Refresher Course.

## 19th October 2020- Orientation Programme on Menstrual Hygiene Management

Girl students of Don Bosco College, Kohima attended an orientation session on 'Menstrual Hygiene Management' specifically organized by the Family Planning Association of India (FPA India) for the college on 19<sup>th</sup> October, 2020 at 3:00 pm via Zoom Online platform App.

The girls were oriented by Akangkokla Namo, Programme Officer, FPA India, Nagaland Branch. During the session, the Programme Officer oriented the girls on basic facts and knowledge about menstruation and its cycle, taboos related to it along with menstrual health and its importance; why it is important and required to maintain good hygiene during periods. The programme was chaired by Ms. Zevisanuo Khate, DBCK Staff while Dr. Imtinaro Longkumer, Coordinator Women Cell, DBCK proposed the vote of thanks.

The orientation concluded with interaction and questions by students which were answered by the speaker. Around 192 girls from DBCK successfully attended the orientation programme.

## 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2020 Placement Cell

On 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2020 Placement Cell, Don Bosco College, Kohima in collaboration with AIDA, Don Bosco Job Placement Network India had organized a virtual Training on Soft Skills: "Interview Skills" for the 5<sup>th</sup> semester students (2018 Batch). Mr. John, Placement Coordinator of Don Bosco Job Placement Network India highlighted the participants on the Don Bosco Job Placement Network and Mrs. Anita Kapuh, Coordinator of Don Bosco Tech Society as a resource person.

## 29th October, 2020. Report on 4th Staff Orientation Programme

The 4th Staff Orientation Programme was held on 29th October 2020 through Google Meet Dr.Joan Anthony ,HoD,Dept of Psychology from Jesus and Mary College Delhi was the resource person.She animated the Staff on the topic," Youth Pschye and Cognitive Dissonance"She highlighted on how to set connectivity with the young minds to understand and listen to what they were trying to communicate .After the talk ,a time was given for interaction and discussion which was very beneficial for all the Staff.

## 29<sup>th</sup> October, 2020. Monthly Academic Council Meeting

The 3<sup>rd</sup> Academic Council Meeting of Don Bosco College Kohima will take place at Don Bosco College Kohima on 29<sup>th</sup> October, 2020 at 1 PM in Hall 7.

## The Agenda of the Meeting:

- ➤ Update on 2<sup>nd</sup> Academic Council Meeting conducted on 16<sup>th</sup> September, 2020.
- ➤ The Powers and Functions of the Academic Council of the college.

#### **Decisions Taken:**

- ✓ To formulate policy for Instruction, Evaluation, Principal, HoDs, Clubs, Committees
- ✓ To set up three new committees. They are:-
  - Awards and Fellowship Committee
  - Evaluation Committee
  - Attendance Committee
  - Department Library

- ✓ To formulate a format for API Score of the teaching Faculties
- ✓ To make Library Committee look after the departmental Library

## 30<sup>th</sup> October, 2020. Placement cell.

On 30th October 2020, Don Bosco College Kohima Placement cell organised a training on career guidance in collaboration with YouthNet for the final year students. The programme was for three hours and fifteen students attended the programme. Mrs Tsepila Zhimo, was the resource persons for the training.

#### **NOVEMBER 2020**

## 20<sup>th</sup> November 2020: IQAC Internal Meeting

DBCK, IQAC internal team had a meeting on 20<sup>th</sup> Nov 2020 in Google meet at 1:00 P.M. The meeting was attended by eight members. The session was chaired by Ms. Zevisanuo Khate, IQAC Asst. Co-ordinator.

The agenda of the meeting includes Preparation for Peer Team Visit by IQAC Co-ordinator, Mrs. Jarani Mao, Updates on IQAC Vision 2025 by the 7 criteria leaders and Instruction of Document filling process by Ms. Zevisanuo Khate.

The following decision were taken such as, task allotment for peer team visit to be prepared, to set dates for completion of task and mock drill, teachers will be assigned to different tasks for the PTV, Fr. Provincial suggestions for the college to be included in the IQAC vision, each criteria will have to maintain separate register to keep updates on their vision 2025 and new documentation process to be implemented for record and filing.

# 26<sup>th</sup> NOVEMBER, 2020: 4<sup>th</sup> BEEA ACTIVITY.

## 1. BOSCO SPORTS ACADEMY DBCK (sketching competition base on sports)

The Bosco Sports Academy held its 4th BEEA activity on 26 November 2020. The activity was on sketching competition base on sports which was given open to all the members of Bosco sports club. The activities were first introduced thoroughly to the club members through Google Meet with examples before conducting the activities. As per the rules given by the authority, the numbers of students who have submitted their work were mark present while the others who failed were mark absent.

#### 2. Dance Club

The Dance Club had its 4th BEEA activity on 26th November 2020 through Google Meet. The members each took their turns on sharing what Dance means to them.

A worthwhile activity was held, where each of them expressed how dance has effect their lives in a positive way.

#### 3. FINE ARTS CLUB

On November 26, 2020, Fine Arts Club, DBCK, conducted it's forth activity on the theme "Weaving skills". On this day all the club members were asked to create/ make anything of their choice incorporating the theme of the day. All the club members actively participated, showcasing their vibrant skills and talents. The best two, Hiwale -  $1^{st}$  Semester (Edu) and Rukuvo –  $5^{th}$  Semester (Soc) was awarded with a book each (Rs. 250/-) bought from Amazon.

## 4.Jesus Youth

As a part of BEEA activity, Jesus Youth, Don Bosco College Kohima, had a fellowship on 26th November, 2020. The programme was held online through the Google platform. The programme was chaired by Ms. Carmila, 3rd Semester, invocation was pronounced by Ms. Selumla, 1st Semester and Dzieseneituo, 3rd Semester read out from the Bible passage. Mr. Solomon, JY Nagaland member who is also an alumni of St. Joseph's College Jakhama (Autonomous) shared his experiences as a Jesus Youth member. He shared about his dedication to Jesus and his work experiences at Kerala, India. Ms. Athanuo and friends enthralled the participants with their melodious song. Ms. Neigusanuo, 5th Semester pronounced the vote of thanks. Jesus Youth members would like to extend our gratitude to Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, Don Bosco College Kohima for his continued support.

## 5. Literary club (Spin a Yarn Session –PART I)

On 21<sup>st</sup> November 2020, Literary Club DBCK held the first part of 'Spin a Yarn' with its club members and coordinators. In the session, club members were asked to choose random numbers from which they would get their 'mystery topics' to spin yarn. This episode of spinning the yarn unveiled topics such as 'Lunch with the chief minister', 'my father gifted me sports car and....', 'Yesterday while waking up, I thought to myself what if...', 'This COVID lockdown I....', '. Today I reveal that I have superpower of....', and 'For this Christmas I...'

Spin a yarn session was held with the objective to test fluency, language, imaginative power and most of all story telling skills. It is not only an activity which makes the participant on his/her toes to imagine and recreate stories instantly but also keeps the audience keen to hearing strange, funny, serious fictional stories.

#### 6. Movie Club

The 4<sup>th</sup> BEEA activity of the Movie Club was conducted on 26<sup>th</sup> November, 2020 through Google meet at 10 pm. For the 4<sup>th</sup> BEEA the members were told to take interview of the people and ask about their experience of the pandemic. The members made two interview video and it were screened. The video made by Medozielie was announced the winner by the judge of the day Miss Otoli Yeptho.

#### **7. NSS**

The NSS volunteers of Don Bosco College Kohima held its 4th BEEA activity on 26th November 2020,under the guidance of the NSS coordinators, Sir Lokho and Ma'am Zavelu. The activity was to create awareness on the importance of the SOP's of COVID 19, where the volunteers made video clips on maintaining safety measures at home and in public places etc. The members explained about the deadly virus and acted out the do's and don'ts of how it can be prevented by the people for their own safety indoor and outdoor. It was a stupendous activity carried out by the volunteers, where they learned the responsibility and awareness to fight against COVID 19.

The National Ayush Mission under the Directorate of Health and Family Welfare, Government of Nagaland organized the National Naturopathy Day at Chedema Village. 40 NSS volunteers of DBCK represented the college. Painting competition on the theme: 'Mahatma Gandhi and Nature Care'. Barefoot walking which is beneficial for health was conducted. The programme ended by around 2pm.

## 8. Peace Channel

Peace Channel club of Don Bosco College kohima on 26<sup>th</sup> November 2020 held a videography competition on "Resourceful Lockdown" where the club members collect photo of different activities carried out during the lockdown period and made a collage video. The winners of the competition are awarded with cash prize of Rs 500 for first position and Rs 300 for second position.

The winners of the competition are:

- > 1st Ruokounuo Metha
- ≥ 2<sup>nd</sup> Ruokuophreii and Yevilika

After the competition the club members along with the club coordinator Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha had a meeting for the upcoming club activities.

#### 9. Report: Rovers & Rangers Club

Rovers & Rangers of Don Bosco College, Kohima held its IV BEEA activty on 26<sup>th</sup> November, 2020. On this day, members of Rovers & Rangers were asked to make a video of their own, each exhibiting their talents and skills in different arenas. Collection of the videos made was done using WhatsApp. The videos were later collected and given to Simu, President of the club, for compilation. The objective of this activity was to enhance and encourage the young members to explore their talents or learn new skills. Once compiled, the video will be circulated to other club members and in this manner will encourage them and promote talent/skill among the young individuals.

#### 10. Youth For Christ

On the 26<sup>th</sup> of November 2020, the Youth For Christ club of Don Bosco College; Kohima Conducted the 4<sup>th</sup>BEEA activity through online mode of competition under the theme *Picturing Faith*, which focused on uncovering the creativity of the YFC club members. The participation was open to all and a total number of 26 students took part in the activity with Ma'am Otoli Yepthomi and Sir George as the honored judges. Within the given limited time, students shared their opinions and perspectives on the theme, Picturing Faith through their paintings, drawings, poetries, photography, calligraphy and paragraph writings.

Awarding the best presentation is a boost for the students to strive for perfection and therefore four winners were selected namely; Sinyhunle Kent in the 1 st position, Moiphen Buchem in 2<sup>nd</sup> position, Jeso Hana in 3 rd position and Bokivi K. Achumi in the 4 th position. The activity cum competition came to a successful completion by rewarding a cash prize of rupees 500 to each of the four winners.

## 27<sup>th</sup> November 2020, Don Bosco College celebrates 3<sup>rd</sup> Graduation Day

Don Bosco College, Kohima celebrated its 3<sup>rd</sup> Graduation Day Ceremony on 7<sup>th</sup> November 2020, via Google Meet online platform. Addressing the gathering, Special Invitee Dr. Neiphi Kire, Chairman, Kohima Village Council expressed his happiness that Nagaland is now a state which has several colleges providing quality education. While congratulating the Bosconian graduates of 2020 he urged them to work hard and not to pursue for any further higher degrees or examinations without self interest. Highlighting on the rising unemployment and less governmental job opportunities, he encouraged the graduating students' to look beyond government jobs and work towards avenues on vocation and entrepreneurship.

Earlier in the programme, Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, DBCK introduced the special invitee and welcomed the gathering while Mrs. Kezienuo Asst. Professor, DBCK highlighted the graduation report.

The online programme was also marked by short congratulatory speeches by all five department head's and a special number by Bosco Music Club.

Representing the graduates, Ms. Vilaneinuo Agnes Tsiekha, former General Secretary, Students' Forum of the college gave a valedictory speech, while vote of thanks was proposed by Dr. Adenuo S. Luikham, Asst. Professor, DBCK.

The programme began with invocation of God's presence by Fr. T.P. James Principal, DBHSS, and was chaired by Ms. Zayieviu Kielienyu, BA 5<sup>th</sup> Semester DBCK.

This year, altogether 166 students from 5 departments are marking as the third batch of graduates from Don Bosco College, Kohima. Before the formal celebration, students were awarded with certificates and college memento on 28<sup>th</sup> October 2020 at the college premises.

## 27<sup>th</sup> November 2020: Staff Development Programme

On the 27<sup>th</sup> November 2020, the staff had its Staff Development Programme with Shri. Surinder Singh (Commandent, 155 BN BSF Chedema, Kohima) on "A Talk on Life". He interacted with the staffs on the meaning of life and also shared with them his near-death experience. His perspective on the value of life brought in a new attitude towards the worth of life among the staff.

## 29<sup>th</sup> November 2020, Inter-Collegiate Online Essay Writing Competition

Don Bosco College, Kohima organized an Inter-Collegiate Online Essay Writing Competition on the topic "The Challenges of Online Classes and its Effectiveness" on 24<sup>th</sup> November 2020 for Bachelor degree students. This competition is organized as it to help the students to learn the various issues and challenges on the online class matters. The judges for the competition were Dr. Phongshak Phom, Assistant Professor, Department of English, Patkai Christian College, and Miss Vezolu Puro, Instructor, CUE Academy, Kohima. A total number of 5 (five) colleges participated for the online essay writing competition. The winners of the competition are First Position bagged by Miss E. Esther K (Fazl Ali College,

Mokokchung), Second Position by Miss Helino T. Chisho (Zunheboto Government College and Third Position was won by Kevilenuo Miachie-o (Don Bosco College, Kohima). Consolation Prizes were won by Miss Hongpong Monyu N. Konyak (Salesian College of Higher Education, Dimapur) and Miss Chongboi Singson (Modern College, Kohima). The prizes for the competition were; First Prize Rs. 5,000/-, Second Prize Rs. 3,000/-, Third Prize Rs. 2,000/-, and Consolation Prizes and honorarium of Rs. 500/- were also given to the winners and participants.

## 30<sup>th</sup> November 2020: Placement Cell

On 30<sup>th</sup> November 2020 Placement Cell, Don Bosco College, Kohima in collaboration with AIDA, Don Bosco Job Placement Network India had organized a virtual Training on Soft Skills: "Skills and Effective Planning" for the 5<sup>th</sup> semester students (2018 Batch). Mr. John, Placement Coordinator of Don Bosco Job Placement Network India highlighted the participants on the Don Bosco Job Placement Network and Mrs. Anita Kapuh, Coordinator of Don Bosco Tech Society as a resource person.

#### **DECEMBER 2020**

#### **DEPARTMENTAL ACTIVITY**

#### 1. ENGLISH

On December 3rd, at 10 am, the English Department of Don Bosco College conducted an online departmental activity through Google Meet. The activity was an open Mic story telling competition. It was based on the theme – hope, perseverance and courage.

The activity was spearheaded by Binen Kez, 5th Semester (English Department). Invocation, by Eyingbeni Odyuo. The event was taken to whole new level by the special presenters. It was extraordinary for the unpracticed ears to hear a wonderfully soothing song from Kekhriehunuo and Puying Naam. The competition hour was a whole yarn of goodness. There were all together six original stories narrated by six wonderful contestants. The different story that was presented was refined and every single story was precisely narrated. The judges of the competition were Dr. Adenuo, Dr. Pinky and Ma'am Otoli. The competition was followed by judge's remarks. Dr. Adenuo Shirat Luikham stated that story narration is an integral part of our society. She encouraged everyone to keep writing and to keep narrating. The program was followed by declaration of results, the winner of the open Mic competition were,

1st – Sumu Pfithu

2nd - Kiheu

3rd- Daisy

Lastly, vote of thanks was given by Achiho from 5th semester and the event concluded.

The activity was enjoyed with much gusto.

#### 2. History

The Department of History, Don Bosco College Kohima, held an invited talk on the topic- Fortunes of Post-pandemic: embracing the uncertainties of new normal, on 3<sup>rd</sup> December, 2020. The programme was conducted through Google Meet with Fr. Dr. Jesuraj Anthoniappe, University of San Carlos-Talamban Campus Talamban, and Cebu City, Philippines as the resource person.

Speaking on the event Fr.Dr. Jesuraj Anthoniappe expressed that *Life is all about going and moving forward. Never give up and always find a way to accomplish a task. Always strive to turn your weakness to your strength.* He also highlighted the various similar pandemics of the past which has affected the world. He expressed the new process of never ending change and uncertainty caused by COVID-19 and the dramatically changes of world business and economy. He said *every crisis is an opportunity to look beyond.* He also mentioned that the mode of learning has also changed. Fr.Dr. Jesuraj Anthoniappe advised the students to *unmold the negative side and to uphold the positive side.* Inorder to embrace the

digital platform, he urged the students to be flexible, blended, creative, mindful, confident, and courageous.

The programme was chaired by Ms. Thungchibeni C Yanthan, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester, invocation by Ms. Jennifer Wotsa, 1<sup>st</sup> Semester and welcome note was delivered by Dr. Lanukumla Ao, HoDs Department of History, and DBCK. Mr. Bode Solo, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester pronounced the vote of thanks.

Our gratitude is extended to Fr.Dr. Jesuraj Anthoniappe for accepting the invitation. We also thank our Principal Fr. Dr. P. Suresh for his support and the Department of History hopes to conduct more of this kind in the future as well.

#### 3. Sociology

The third Departmental Activity of Don Bosco College Kohima for the academic session 2020-2021 was conducted on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2020. The Department of Sociology had a Poster Awareness campaign on the theme "Gender Equality" and lead by Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha, Assistant Professor, Department of Sociology. The key purpose of this activity was to sensitize the students about the significance of Gender Equality in the society. For the awareness campaign each student had makes a poster on Gender Equality and pasted in their local community to create awareness. All the sociology students actively participated in the awareness campaign .The program concluded with a vote of thanks by Dr. Velhou Koza, HoD, Department of Sociology.

## 4. Education (Video Presentation Competition)

The Department of Education, organized an intra-departmental video presentation competition as part of its third departmental activity, 2020. The competition was scheduled for 7<sup>th</sup> December 2020 on the theme "What Education means to me". Students of all semesters were open to part take in the competition. After all entries were received, the departmental teachers adjudged Vitseinuo Khubve BA 1<sup>st</sup> Semester as the first prize winner followed by Linatoli Chishi BA 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester and Lumtsingse L Sangtam BA 1<sup>st</sup> semester as second prize winners.

The video presentations were judged based on their content, presentation skill and fluency. Winners were awarded with cash prize of Rs 500 and Rs 300 each respectively.

# **5.**Political Science (An Invited Talk on "Understanding the mechanisms of Soft Power in Nagaland by Dr. Chibenthung Yanthan)

The Department of Political Science DBCK held an invited talk on 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2020. This time the activity was held online due to the COVID-19 global pandemic experienced across the globe. Dr. Chibenthung Yanthan, M. Phil & PhD from Centre for Russian Studies, School of International Studies, Jawaharlal Nehru University, Delhi was the resources person. He animated the students on his ongoing project for a book: From Cosfest, K-Pop to KFC; Deepening Soft Power Narratives in Nagaland. He interacted with the students on how Asian Nations Soft Power had impacted Nagaland highlighting South Korea, Japan's culture. He also described the significance of Soft Power in International Relations, how Soft Power as a mechanism of influence rather than coercion having its effectiveness in foreign policy.

The programme was moderated by Miss. Vilazenuo Khro (5<sup>th</sup> Semester). Miss. Alokali (1<sup>st</sup> Semester invoked God blessings and Miss. Zayieviu (5<sup>th</sup> Semester) introduced the resource person to the programme. After the interactive session, Miss. Moilen Phom (3<sup>rd</sup> Semester) delivered the vote of Thanks. The whole programme was monitored by the faculty members of Political Science Department DBCK which ended successfully.

#### **BEEA ACTIVITY**

#### 1. Jesus Youth

Jesus Youth, Don Bosco College Kohima as a part of BEEA activity organized Pre-Christmas celebration programme on 4th December, 2020. The programme was held online through the Google platform. The programme was chaired by Ms. Carmila, 3rd Semester, Ms. Awale, 5th Semester read out from the Bible passage and invocation was pronounced by Ms. Neilasenuo, 5th Semester. Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal shared an inspirational and motivational message with significant instances. Father further enlighten with the words that *Jesus lives within each and everyone one of us and will enter anyone who believes into Him.* 

A pleasant-sounding and meaningful song was presented by Vimethanuo and friends from the 5th Semester. Vote of thanks was pronounced by Ms. Kisenle, 3rd Semester. The programme ended with a thanksgiving prayer by Ms. Kevimenuo, 3rd Semester.

Jesus Youth members extend deep gratitude to Fr. Dr. P. Suresh, Principal, Don Bosco College Kohima for his persistent support.

#### 2. Dance Club

The Dance Club had its 5th BEEA activity on 5th December 2020. Online Shuffle Dance Learning was conducted where the students were instructed to learn shuffle dance through a YouTube Video and was told to submit their learning through the Club's WhatsApp Group.

#### 3. FINE ARTS CLUB

Fine arts club, Don Bosco College Kohima conducted virtual invited talk on the theme **"DIGITAL ART"**, on 5<sup>th</sup> December 2020. The resource person for the day was Miss, Cynthia Kolakhe, an Art and Drama educator based in kohima. The resource person spoke on the scenario of art and drama in Nagaland, shared her experiences as an artist and availability of opportunities for the aspiring artists of Nagaland. She also encouraged the students to pursue their career in fine arts and not just as hobby.

The program was chaired by Ankita Priyadarshini, BA 3<sup>rd</sup> semester, invocation by Shashi Chuba, BA 1<sup>st</sup> semester and vote of thanks was pronounced by Tonitoli of BA 3<sup>rd</sup> semester.

## 4. LITERARY CLUB (Spin a Yarn Session –PART II)

On 5<sup>th</sup> December 2020, Literary Club DBCK continued with the second part of the 'Spin a Yarn' session with its club members and coordinators. Like the previous session, club members were asked to choose random numbers from which they would get their 'mystery topics' to spin yarn. This episode of spinning the yarn unveiled topics such as 'Yesterday, While I Was getting...', 'Every night I hear strange noises from the house opposite to ours...', 'I witnessed a murder and...', 'my new strange neighborhoods', 'I have a magic pen so....' 'My family is planning to migrate to US and....'

Spin a yarn session was held with the objective to test fluency, language, imaginative power and most of all story telling skills. It is not only an activity which makes the participant on his/her toes to imagine and recreate stories instantly but also keeps the audience keen to hearing strange, funny, serious fictional stories.

#### 4. Movie Club

The 5<sup>th</sup> BEEA activity of the Movie Club was conducted on 5<sup>th</sup> December, 2020 through Google meet at 9 am. For the 5<sup>th</sup> BEEA the members were told to make a documentary of the online class and their experience of the pandemic. A. Shancholo, Nihili Magh and Renzutsuli presented their documentary. The documentary brought to light many both the pros and cons of the online class but more of cons for the daily wage earners. The club activity concluded with warm greetings to one another as this is a festive month.

#### 6. NSS

On 5th December, 2020, the NSS volunteers of Don Bosco Kohima held its 5th BEEA activity where the members made a sketch on Naga traditional attire. The activity was to showcase the talents of the members and to know about one's tradition. The members were very artistic and talented. The members diligently took part in the activity where a total number of 7 students took part in the activity. It was a successful one.

## 7. BOSCO SPORTS ACADEMY DBCK

Last Saturday, the Bosco Sports Academy held its 5th BEEA activity which was on 5th December 2020. The activity was base on the theme documenting on sports which was given open to all the members of Bosco sports club. The group announcement was given at 10:00 Am where the members were to submit their work before 5 pm, many participated actively. As per the rules given by the authority, the numbers of students who have submitted their works were

#### 8. Youth for Christ

On 5th December 2020, the Youth for Christ club of Don Bosco College, Kohima organized Pre-Christmas Programme at 10:00am. Ma'am Otoli (Coordinator of YFC Don Bosco College; Kohima) was the main speaker of the programme. Under the theme: "And the word became flesh, and dwelt among us "John 1:14. The programme was compered by Nivity Zhimomi from 5th semester connected through Google meet. A total number of 31 students along with Ma'am Otoli attended the programme. The programme started with Bible reading by Ale from 5th semester followed by invocation by Nyano Ngullie from 1st semester. After which what Christmas means to me was shared by Veronica from 5th semester which was followed by special praise by Bodulu Vese from 5th semester. Then, Ma'am Otoli shared a message about the true meaning and the importance of Christmas. She sheared about the unconditional love of Christ towards us and how Christ has shed his blood for our sins. She emphasized all the YFC to be deep rooted with Christ. The programme concluded with a vote of thanks by Benjamin (Treasurer) from 1st semester and the benediction by Jeso Hana from 3rd semester.

#### 9. Music Club

On 5th of December 2020, Bosco Music Club (BMC) organized a talk and a workshop on music, theology and academics owing to the COVID-19 global pandemic. The resource person for the activity was Shri. Imli Imchen (Arts Catalyst Director; The Arts Collective Mumbai). He interacted with the BMC members on the topic "A vision for creativity". How creativity originated, being creativity in one's life – communities and culture and the vision for creativity in one's life. At the end of his talk, he gifted the BMC members the softcopy of his presentation.

The programme was chaired by Mr. Bode (3rd semester) and invocation by Miss. Brigit (3rd semester). The resource person was welcomed and felicitated by Miss. Vesazolu (Secy BMC) followed by interaction. The programme ended successfully with vote of thanks delivered by Miss. Longtsala(5<sup>th</sup> semester, department of Political Science).

## 10<sup>th</sup> December 2020: Women Cell Activity

## **Activity – Literary and Art competition**

Joining with the rest of the world in observing 16 Days of Activism Against Gender-Based Violence, Women Cell DBCK organized an online literary and art competition to challenge violence against women and girls. The competition was categorized as-Photography, Drawing, Slogan, Painting and Poetry which was made open to all students of Don Bosco College, Kohima.

The competition was made open from 25<sup>th</sup> November and results were declared on 10<sup>th</sup> December 2020. For the Drawing category, Linatoli H chishi, BA 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester was adjudged as the best entry, for Photography category, Kekhriesituo Tseikha, BA 3<sup>rd</sup> semester was adjudged as the best entry while for Poetry and Slogan, Vitseinuo Khoubve BA 1<sup>st</sup> semester and Longtsala sangtam BA 5<sup>th</sup> semester were adjudged as the best entries. Winners for Drawing, Photography and Poetry were awarded with Rs. 1000/- cash prize each while for slogan Rs. 500/- was awarded. Since no entries were received for painting, the prize was withheld.

16 Days of Activism Against Gender-Based Violence is an international campaign to challenge violence against women and girls. The campaign runs every year from 25

November, the International Day for the Elimination of Violence against Women, to 10 December, Human Rights Day.

## 17<sup>TH</sup> DECEMBER 2020: DEPARTMENT PRE CHRISTMAS

## **English Department**

The department of English held its 4th Departmental activity on 17th Dec 2020, which was a freshers meet cum Advent Christmas. The program started at 10:00am connected at Google meet hosted by Anamika Mishra and Mututo Khesoh 5th Semester, with a brief highlight of the program. We were honoured to have a special guest, our principal Father Dr. P Suresh, and the departmental lecturers, being the judge panel of the Carol and the freshers competition. The judges were:

Carol

Judge - Dr. Lanukumla, H.O.D Department of History.

Mr and Miss Freshers

Judges -

1)Dr. Pinky, H.O.D Department of English.

2) Miss Otoli, Department of English.

Following the program schedule, invocation was given by Thiputolü 5th semester and welcome address by Ankita 2nd semester. A special presentation was given by Eniu 2nd Semester, which was then followed by a speech on behalf of the fresher's by Manakali. What Christmas means to me' was briefly given by Lurenla. Then followed by 'sharing the comfort of Jesus Christ during the pandemic' was delivered by Father Dr. P Suresh. With this, the competition of the Carol began with 3 competitors, following the speech on behalf of the seniors by Kevileno. After which the race for Mr. and Miss Fresher's commenced with a total of 6 participants, 2 female and 4 male. Then the results were declared with the winners as, Mr. Fresher- Hakau Murry Miss Fresher- Sentienla Winner of the Carol competition - Aloli, 3rd Semester. The competition ended with a short note by Dr. Pinky H.O.D English Department, which was then followed by a vote of thanks by Yhuntilo, 3rd Semester.

#### **History Department**

The Department of History, Don Bosco College, Kohima, conducted departmental activity– Fresher's Day Cum Pre-Christmas on 17 December, 2020, through Google Meet. The event was jointly organised by the 5<sup>th</sup> and the 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester students. The programme was attended by Principal as special invitee, Department of History faculty members and students from all the semesters. Ms. Lehin, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester was the host for the programme. Warm welcome greetings were conveyed by the 5<sup>th</sup> Semester students through a pre-recorded video. Ms. Jenifer Wotsa, 1<sup>st</sup> Semester delivered a speech on behalf of the freshers. This was followed by self-introduction by the fresher's. Ms.Vesazolii, 3<sup>rd</sup> Semester enthralled the gathering with her melodious song. The programme concluded with a vote of thanks delivered by Ms. Lituna Jakha, 5<sup>th</sup> Semester.

#### **Education Department:**

The Department of Education, Don Bosco College Kohima celebrated the Online Pre-Christmas cum Fresher's Day event on 17<sup>th</sup> December 2020, at 10:00 am through Google Meet. All together 68 students attended the programme along with three teachers of the Department.

The event was blessed with Mr. A Konang Bangmei, Youth Pastor, Konyak Baptist Church Kohima as a Resource person. The speaker conveyed the true meaning of Christmas and the purpose of celebrating the birth of Jesus Christ. Also, highlighting on the value of giving and sharing happiness during the event. He stressed on how our personal perspective changes the value of Christmas. Along with, he also welcomed the freshers of 2020 batch to Don Bosco College Kohima.

The programme was chaired by Miss. Rosemary, invocation by Mr. Benjamin followed by welcome address by Mr. Keneizelie, Christmas carol by Neinguzonuo and Vitseinuo, and lastly Vote of thanks by Neilasanuo Yhome.

## **Sociology Department**

The Department of Sociology, Don Bosco College, Kohima organised Fresher's day cum pre-Christmas for the academic year 2020. The programme was conducted through online (Google Meet). The purpose of this programme was to commemorate the birth of Jesus and also to bring an interactive platform between seniors and juniors which will help the juniors to be comfortable in the new family. The event was attended by HoD. Mr. Dr. Velhou Koza along with Asst. Prof. Mrs. Viphreseno Yhokha and Asst. Prof. Mr. Sanihe Arüjü and a total of 58 students. The event was chaired by Kekhriengunuo Veronica of 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. A beautiful Bible passage and prayer was delivered to start off the session. Dr. Velhou Koza addressed a welcome speech and greeted everyone. Solo singing was performed by Vimethanuo. Speech on behalf of both the seniors and fresher's was proposed which highlighted the academic experience and also provided useful tips for the Fresher's along with the fresher's gratitude and expectations to have good bond of interaction which will be a help in their upcoming college journeys. A joyous impression of the Christmas eve was delivered by the 5<sup>th</sup> Semester. The event was concluded with a vote of thanks by Sir. Sanihe Arüjü

# 19th December 2020: National Level Lecture Series, 2020

Department of History, Don Bosco College, Kohima organised Ten Days National Level Virtual Lecture Series on *Mapping Tribal Histories* from 17<sup>th</sup> October to 19<sup>th</sup> December, 2020. The Lecture series was sponsored by Indian Council of Social Science Research – North East Regional Centre (ICSSR-NERC), Shillong. *Prof. Satyadeo Poddar*, Vice Chancellor, MBB University, Tripura; *Prof. Sajal Nag*, Assam University, Silchar; *Prof. A. K. Thakur* and *Prof. C. A. Mawlong*, NEHU; *Prof. Rajib Handique*, Gauhati University, Guwahati; *Prof. Victor Babu* and *Dr. Siddartha Shankar Rai*, Babasaheb Bhimrao Ambedkar University, Lucknow; *Prof. Tiatoshi Jamir* and *Dr. R. Chumbeno Ngullie*, Nagaland University were the resource persons.

#### **Parent-Teachers' Report (PTA)**

Parent-teachers' meeting of Don Bosco college Kohima for odd semester was held on 14<sup>th</sup>, 15<sup>th</sup> and 16<sup>th</sup> of December 2020. Due to the Covid 19 global pandemic, this time parent-teachers' meeting was held online (virtual). Unlike the previous meetings, interacting the students along with their parents/guardians was divided into three days' session.

- $14^{th}$  December (Monday) =  $5^{th}$  semester (09:00 am 01:00 pm)
- $15^{th}$  December (Tuesday) =  $3^{rd}$  semester (09:00 am 01:00 pm)
- $16^{th}$  December (Wednesday) =  $1^{st}$  semester (09:00 am 01:00 pm)

The students along with their parents/guardians were met virtually and interacted by their respective subject teachers. They were highlighted and acknowledged on their ward academic performances concerning their strong areas, weak areas and other loopholes which need to be addressed. Strategies and progressive plans for excellence in exams and academic performances were elaborated before the students in the presence of their parents/guardians. Deliberate discussions to cope up with the prevailing pandemic situation were highlighted. In addition, online filling of feedback concerning the students' academic performances in particular and the institution in general were done and maintained.

The response from the students & parents was very much positive and optimistic developing new ways and experience owing to global pandemic. With due proper coordination and concerted efforts from the DBCK fraternity, the parent-teacher meet ended successfully.

#### January 2021

On 11<sup>th</sup> of January the college administrative office reopened after the winter break. Soon after the reopening of the college on 15<sup>th</sup> January the first staff meeting was held, this was chaired by Miss Otoli. Following the Nagaland University schedule, the college also

conducted the end semester exam for the  $1^{st}$ ,  $3^{rd}$  and  $5^{th}$  semester students from 18 January till  $4^{th}$  February.

## February 2021

# 8<sup>th</sup> February 2021- Tally Online Theory Class Starts

Online theory classes started on this day with 1<sup>st</sup> batch of 162 students from the 4<sup>th</sup> Semester 2021. Each student was provided with their own student portal from the Tally Education Application which included E-content, tutorial videos, mock test and verifying of certificates after their final exams. The students were also given hands on classes in the Computer Lab as a part of practical classes starting from 18<sup>th</sup> February 2021.

## 15<sup>th</sup> February 2021- College Reopening for Offline Classes

Due to the pandemic, the college was closed for online class and online activities for almost a year. On 15<sup>th</sup> February the college was reopen to start offline classes where all the semester were coming to college. The routine was prepared where on Monday and Thrusday -2<sup>nd</sup> Sem. Tuesday and Friday-4rd Sem and Wednesday and Saturday- 6<sup>th</sup> Sem Students. Inorder to follow the SOP, the routine was prepared and also during class hours there were two breaks for two batch of students.

## 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2021: LIBRARY: ORIENTATION PROGRAMME

Library Orientation Programme for 1<sup>st</sup> Year Students Academic session 2020-21, was held on 22<sup>nd</sup> February, 2021 at Don Bosco College Kohima Library. Mr. N. Geetchandra Singh, the Librarian of DBCK took in-charge of the programme and he taught the students how to use and how to access the library resources. He highlighted the library rules and regulations to the students. He also taught how to search documents available in the library through OPAC. The programme was conducted for 15 minutes for each department. Total 174 students were present while 4 students were absent for the programme. Students' library borrower cards were also issued in the programme so they can use it to access the library resources.

## 22<sup>nd</sup> February 2021- IQAC Internal Meeting

The IQAC Internal meeting was held in IQAC office at 2:30pm. The meeting was attended by 8 members (NAAC Steering team DBCK). The agenda of the meeting were to discuss on the updates of the 7 criteria, distribution of works among staff, peer team preparations dates, agenda for external meeting followed by suggestions and conclusion. The meeting was chaired by Mrs Jarani Mao, Coordinator IQAC, prayer was led by Dr. Lanukumla Ao. All the agenda were presented and handled by the coordinator and Assistant Coordinator Zevisanuo Khate respectively.

## 27<sup>th</sup> February 2021: Report on NAAC Orientation for Parents and Students

On 27<sup>th</sup> February 2021, NAAC Orientation for parents and students was held in the College Conference Hall at 01:30pm. 11 students and 10 parents participated in the orientation programme. The programme was led by Mrs Jarani Mao, Coordinator IQAC. The Coordinator presented the seven criteria that was submitted to NAAC, the importance of the NAAC Assessment and clarified the doubts of the parents and students on certain points.

#### March 2021

#### 3-6 March, 2021 EUPHORIA 2021

Euphoria Committee and Student's Forum of Don Bosco College Kohima organized the 6<sup>th</sup> Euphoria, themed *Make Your Own Magic*. Euphoria week for cultural and sports activities were held in between 3<sup>rd</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> March, 2021. On 2<sup>nd</sup> March, 2021, with the initiative taken by NSS, a cross country race was also conducted.

Opening ceremony for the Euphoria week was inaugurated by VimeyiekhoVitso, President of All Nagaland Student's Union (ANSU). Mr. Vitso delivered talks on corruption and roles that students can take up to make Nagaland a corruption free state. The afternoon session was celebrated as *Western and Cultural Day*. The teams, *Gryffindor*, *Ravenclaw*,

Hufflepuff and Slytherin competed for the first position on different activities like solo, duet, dance, instrument, Naga wrestling, mad ads, poetry slam and painting.

Track and Field was held on 4<sup>th</sup> and 5<sup>th</sup> March at I.G. Stadium and was inaugurated by Om Sharma, Asst. Commandant, and C.R.P.F. Mr. Sharma, was impressed with the enthusiastic mood shown by students. He talked about his own experience as an athletic and the benefit one gets out of it. On these two days, activities like Football, Volleyball, High Jump, Long Jump, Running Race, Penalty Shootout and Tug of War were conducted and competed. An exhibition match and Penalty Shootout were also played by teaching/non teaching staff against student's Forum.

Sixth March, 2021 marked the end of the Euphoria week. Father James, Principal, Don Bosco Higher Secondary School Kohima was invited as the special invitee for the valedictory programme. Father encouraged the young generations to be active and responsive. Overall champion for Euphoria 2021 went to team Gryffindor and a trophy was handed over to them to celebrate their victory.

## NCC report- Participation in Euphoria

From 3rd till 6th of March, the college celebrated the euphoria college week. The college honoured the NCC by giving a privilege to welcome and escort the chief guest for the various programme for three consecutive days of the event.

Success is the essence of the perseverance and hard work finally our whole NCC unit is grateful to our Principal Fr. P. Suresh for his continuous support.

# 09<sup>th</sup> March 2021: Report on NAAC Orientation for Teaching and Non-teaching staff and Alumni

On 09<sup>th</sup> March 2021, NAAC Orientation for teaching and non teaching staff and Alumni students was held in the Hall T1 at 01:30pm. 20 teaching and non teaching staff and 10 Alumni participated in the orientation programme. The programme was led by Ms. Zevisanuo Khate, Assistant Coordinator IQAC. The Assistant Coordinator presented the seven criteria that was submitted to NAAC, the importance of the NAAC Assessment and clarified the doubts of the staff and Alumni. The programme ended with success.

## 11th March 2021: 4rd Academic Council Meeting

On 11<sup>th</sup> March 2021, the DBCK Academic Council Meeting was held in S4 at 2:30PM. In the meeting the agenda are update on 3<sup>rd</sup> Academic Council meeting and evaluation of the feedback received for the previous semester. Dr. Pinky Sagolsem chaired the meeting. The meeting commenced after the prayer by Dr. Velhou Koza. Then Dr. Pinky read out the discussion on the agendas of the last meeting and the decisions taken on the proposed agenda.

## 12th March 2021: Internal Mock Drill for NAAC Peer team visit

The IQAC, Don Bosco College Kohima organized National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC) Internal Mock Drill on 12<sup>th</sup> March 2021. The Mock Drill was coordinated by the IQAC members of DBCK. The Special Invitee for the drill was Fr. T.P James, Principal of Don Bosco Higher Secondary School Kohima. The whole college participated in the Programme.

The Programme was scheduled from 01:00 PM to 04:00 PM. The order of the programme consist of the following activities.

- HOD Presentation (Department Wise)
- Visiting of Departments and Facilities
- Visiting of Library and Canteen
- Visiting of Placement Cell & Anti-ragging Cell
- Visiting of Students Forum and IQAC Office
- Visiting and Interaction of BEEA Office and Counsellor
- Interaction with Non-teaching Staff
- Cultural Programme by the Students

The mock drill concluded with feedback and suggestions for quality improvement by the invitee for the college as well as better improvement for NAAC Assessment in the future

# 12<sup>th</sup> March 2021: NSS ACTIVITY REPORT ON CELEBRATION OF INDIA'S 75<sup>TH</sup> YEAERS OF INDEPENDENCE

"AZADI AMRUT MAHOTSAV"

The NSS units of Don Bosco College Kohima with two lecturers participated in the launching of 75<sup>th</sup> years of India's independence. It was organised by the directorate of youth resource and sports on 12<sup>th</sup> march 2021 where a walk rally was organised and a total of 30 volunteers from our college participated in this event.

The volunteers moved from College at 9:00am and reached the high school junction at 9:40am.

The walk started at 10:20am from high school junction and reached the secretariat plaza at 10:55am. A speech was given by the Hon'ble chief minister Shri Neiphiu Rio and it was followed by cultural presentation. The programme concluded with the singing of the national anthem and thus it was a successful event.

## 15<sup>th</sup> March 2021: External Mock Drill for NAAC Peer team visit

Don Bosco College Kohima organized the second Mock Drill on NAAC Peer Team visit on15th March 2021, in DBCK Campus. The Drill was assessed by two external invitees namely Ms. Keneisenuo Solo, Principal Eastern Christian College, Dimapur and Fr. Paul Penyii.

The Mock drill was scheduled from 9:30 A.M. to 3:00 P.M. The program consisted of the following activities- presentation by the Head of the institution, IQAC co-ordinator, and Head of Departments. Inspection and verification of physical infrastructure and facilities, offices, clubs/units, Departments, Library and document, department files were done along with interaction with PTA, Alumni, Students Forum and non-teaching staff.

The drill was concluded with an exit meeting with all the staff of DBCK. The invitees contributed constructive feedbacks and suggestions required for the preparation on the NAAC Peer Team Visit in particular and Assessment in general.

#### 16<sup>th</sup> March 2021: Visit of JY Bro. Vineesh to DBCK

On 16<sup>th</sup> March, Jesus Youth had fellowship in the college campus with Brother Vinesh, JY Missionary from Kerala as the resource person. He shared the importance of fellowship and the mission of the movement focusing on the six pillars of Jesus youth. Altogether 36 Jesus youth members along with Bro Vinesh's family attended the fellowship. The programme was followed by light refreshment and a short core team meeting with the resource person.

## 26<sup>th</sup> March 2021: Jesus Youth Pilgrimage Walk to Puliebadze

On 26 March, the Jesus Youth Nagaland team went for a 'Pilgrim Walk', where the members of DBCK Jesus youth also took part. The walk starts at 11:00 am and reached the peak by 12:00pm. After the way of the cross, the JY celebrated household. Gathering in front of the cross. Altogether 54 Jesus youth members took part in this Pilgrimage walk. The programme was led by sister Elizabeth, Brother Augustine led the Praise and worship followed by JY Prayer. Monthly reflection and the final prayer was done by Brother Vinesh (JY full-timer).

### **29-03-2021, FINE ARTS ACTIVITY**

On 26-27 March 2021, the fine arts club members undertook the initiative for decorating the hall for the NAAC team extravaganza cultural program which was commenced on 29th March 2021.

The theme of the program was culture and tradition display, therefore all the props were made based on the culture and tradition of the Nagas. Four members of the club namely 1. Neinusanuo 2. Megosietso 3. Choipu 4. Daniel under the guidance of Ma'am Kezienuo, Ma'am Viphreseno and Ma'am Aveo participated in making the project a successful one.

## 29th - 30th March 2021: NAAC Peer Team Visit

The NAAC Peer Team Members reached Dimapur Airport, they were welcomed by Fr. Dr. P Suresh, Principal Don Bosco College Kohima, Dr. Tovika, Asst. Professor and Ms. Shurhonuo, Asst. Profesor. The NAAC peer team visited Don Bosco College Kohima on Monday, March 29, 2021, to assess the performance of the institution for the 1<sup>st</sup> cycle.

The team comprised of its Chairperson Prof. Jagrup Singh Sekhon, Professor, Department of Political Science, Guru Nanak Dev University, Amritsar, Punjab; Prof. Gouri Sankar Bandyopadhyay, Member Coordinator, Principal, Syamsundar College, West Bengal. NAAC peer team received by the NCC and students dressed in traditional attire, gets rousing welcome in traditional way. The team was offered a traditional welcome by the Principal, Vice President Governing Body, IQAC Coordinator, Head of the various departments. The students dressed in different tribal attires briefed each of its tribe to the team members. After which the College Flag and the National Flag was hoisted; and National Anthem was sang.

On the first day, there was presentation from the Head of the Institution by Fr. Dr. P Suresh, Principal DBCK, Meeting and interaction with the head of departments, visit to departments followed by lunch on meeting with the governing body. After lunch, the peer team visit the physical facilities, sports facilities, auditorium and computer centre, principal office, women cell, canteen, water management, child day care room, NSS and NCC Office. They has interaction with the students forum, parents and alumni, placement cell, anti-ragging cell, research cell, Green alliance committee and BEEA Committee. After which there was a meeting with the IQAC Coordinator and members. The day concluded with a cultural programme.

On the Second day, the Peer Team members visit the IQAC office, examination office and counsellor's office, chapel, administrator office, staff quarters, waste management facilities, followed by report writing and discussion with the head of the institution and exit meeting

## **April 2021**

## 1<sup>st</sup> -4<sup>th</sup> April: Jesus Youth Outreach to Khonoma and Dziileke

We the Jesus youth members of Don Bosco College Kohima had gone to Khonoma Village for mission work during the Holy week i,e., from 1<sup>st</sup> April to 4<sup>th</sup> April. A total member of six students involved in the camp. The purpose of this mission work was to experience and explore new things and choices as well as get to know each other.

On 1<sup>st</sup> April, we departed from the institution/College at 9:00 a.m. and reached our destination (khonoma) at 10:40 a.m. From the very first day itself we started our mission work by visiting elderly people from 1:30p.m – 3:30 p.m. We came back to our place and took a rest and around 4:30p.m we went to church for praise and worship with catechism children followed by Mass.

On Good Friday 2<sup>nd</sup> April, we gathered for service at 9:00 a.m which is followed by the continuation of fasting and we had our launch at 12:00 p.m. Around 12:40 p.m, we visited some houses and at 2:00p.m, "Way of The Cross" was held where many people came to gathered and shares blessings.

On Saturday 3<sup>rd</sup> April after our breakfast, we spent some little time with the hostellers of St. John Bosco School Khonoma where we led them praise and worship and some games. At 11:00a.m we even visited some houses too and went to church at 4:30 p.m for Mass and leading praise and worship for catechism children.

Before Easter Sunday, we did some preparation for catechism children making an art of egg was done around 9:00p.m- 1:10 p.m.

On the last day of our camp, 4<sup>th</sup> April Sunday, at 8:00 a.m we assembled in the church for praise and worship followed by Mass. It was a wonderful session where we got a thorough knowledge and was blessed. After the mass, we all spread outside for feast prepared by the church. About 12:10p.m the campers went for site – seeing and came back around 2:00p.m. We freshened up and packed our stuffs for departure.

During this four days camp, various activities and indoor games have been done by both the Catechism, Hostellers and the campers. It was an appreciation to see the villagers from Khonoma working hard, showed respect and warmly welcomed us. Finally, the most special thing we will take away from this camp is the bonds we formed with children as well as the elderly people and campers. Working together and supporting each other really brought us together.

On April 1 to 4 we spend out good Friday and Easter Sunday with the people of Dzuleke, led by miss **Martina.** 

As a student, getting such an opportunity is an greatful thing. We experienced many good things, which we couldn't able to elaborate or mention all in this writting but the good memories are always cherished and admire in our heart.

Dzulekie is such a beautiful place, so is the villagers, very kind and happy. We also experienced our days without electricity as well no internet connection. Without this we were able to spend quality of time together. It also remind us that, life is so peaceful without internet.

On day 1 (i.e Friday) we went to jungle for collecting some fresh vegetables along with the villagers. Since the they were deciding to do fund-rise on the very next day and they wanted to give vegetables to all the visitors of Dzulekie. In the evening on that very day we visited families in their own respective house lead by Miss **Martina**, we told them that we want to pray for them as soon as they heard the voice we can see the smile and joy in them. It was such an precious time, we prayed together and we feel the Holyspirit presence, the dears of joy started rolling down when believers prayed for one another.

On second day ( i.e Saturday) we helped the villagers to wash visitors car as fund raise. All the people, including old, small childrens or young people's giving their helping hands. The villagers we so happy and enjoyed working for Christ.

On the last day (i.e Sunday) we had a fellowship together, we sang a special number for the congregation. We all were so happy in the presence of God.

We thank out Almighty God, for all those beautiful memories and for all those precious souls.

What we learnt from this mission work is that, our life is so precious, even one person can make a big difference. It was such an blessing to see the villagers smile, which makes us feel blessed and happy as well comfortable.

We realise our self once again that with God, in the presence of God everything turns new, our strength is renewed. Without God we are nothing.

The villagers also have biodiversity conservation. The road connectivity is also good, and the weather is pleasent. The villagers are so United, they do every social work happily. The best thing about them is they consume almost all organics foods, from their own garden.

It is such a joy to meet the villagers. We really enjoyed the company with them. We really thank them for their special treatment for **us** (i.e Jesus Youth DBCK). Special thanks to miss **Martina** and her familes, who is very generous and warmly welcome us.

We also thank our Father Principal **Dr. P. Suresh** for giving us this opportunity.

We believe we are all blessed. We thank our almighty God for everything

# 5<sup>th</sup> April 2021: NSS Visit to Adopted Village

The NSS UNIT (DBCK), 2nd semester students under the guidance of college, started a mission program in the NSS adopted village, that's Chedema Village; under the theme "EMPOWERING VILLAGE CHILDREN".

The program started on 5th April, 2021 and would conclude on 10th May, 2021.

Day 1: date 5th April

- Going Club was- National Cadet Corps (NCC).
- Activities conducted are::
  - Physical exercise

- o Yoga
- Singing the National Anthem of India
- o Parades and March past
- o Laughing games
- o Fun time with children
- Interaction and photography
- NCC cadets:
  - Kumlula Yimchuger
  - o Helula Yimchuger
  - Yetsang Yimchuger
  - Lorenbeni Mozhui

#### Detail report:

The first day of the mission program was organised in collaboration with the NCC, and all together 10 students went to the village. The program started with Ebibeni leading a prayer than introducing the club and their activities. The head master of Government Middle School, Chedema took some times encouraging students for active participation than was followed by President of Students Union Chedema ,who thanked the college and NSS for adopting the village and conducting various activities for the children there. The NCC did take their time and carried the various activities, bringing joy and happiness in children, teachers and all. It was a wonderful day of teaching and learning. The day concluded, with interaction with students, photography session and with thanksgiving prayer.

## 6<sup>th</sup> April 2021: NSS Visit to Adopted Village

- \*\*Going Club was- Rovers and Rangers assisted by the NCC cadet Kumlula Yimchuger
  - \*\*Activities conducted were::
    - \*Physical exercise
  - \* Demonstration of the safety measures during natural calamities
    - \*Rope knotting and drill display
      - \*Quiz and riddle time
      - \* Games and fun
      - \* Interaction and photography
  - \*\*Members of the Club::
    - Gedion Thono
    - Mehimo Kent
    - -Angtei Phom
    - Anjali Panna

#### Detail report::

The second day of the mission program was with the club rovers and rangers, altogether 9 members including NSS took part.

The day began with prayer and introduction of the club and their activities by Kumtsula Yimchuger.

The first event was a warm up physical exercise. The students were excited and happy.

The second thing was demonstration of safety measures during the time of natural calamities. Talks were shared by the club and also demos were conducted.

The thrid was teaching students, the rope knotting and some new fun games. The last event was the time of riddles and quiz by Anjali Panna. The students answering correct were given gifts.

The session concluded with a light refreshments, group interaction and photography.

# 8<sup>th</sup> April <u>2021- NSS Report- Adopted Village</u>

- \*\*Going Club were Peace Channel and Movie Club
  - \*\*Activities conducted by peace Channel were ::
    - \*Bible passages teaching

- \* Short talks on peace
- \*Short stories
- \* Games
- \* Interaction and photography

#### Members::

Ruokuophreii

Chumlangthung

Neizharienuo

\*\*Activities conducted by movie Club were ::

- \*Display of movies
- \* Brief description of movies and Kinds
- \*Games and fun
- \*Interaction and photography

#### Members::

Renzutsuli

A. Shancholo

Nihili Magh

Tisenle Jemu

## Detail report ::

The third day of the mission program in Chedema Village was led by NSS with the movie Club and peace Channel.

The day began with Ebibeni leading the prayer and introducing the club's and their activities. The day was for two groups, thus, the club members took part in two sessions as for primary and middle classes.

The movie club, firstly interacted with the lower classes that's classes A-5, than explained their purpose of coming to the students there and also explained about the videos they were to show. After the talks, the short animated videos on the topic "TEAM WORK" was shown. For the middle classes after the movie questions were also asked.

The peace Channel as well had an introductory session followed by teaching them moral valued lessons. The club also displayed charts regarding peace movement, and peace talks were delivered. They shared stories and taught them biblical passage as well.

Before the session ended, the head master of GMS, Chedema for the purpose of school weekly report listed the members who came to the school to empower the students. Ebibeni than signed a paper for proof and report that could be furnished as and when required. The day came to an end with playing games with students, having interaction and time of photography. Eventually by praying and thanksgiving the mission program for the day concluded.

# 9<sup>th</sup> April 2021: ONE DAY MENTORING ON NAAC ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION AT KOHIMA SCIENCE COLLEGE JOTSOMA

On 9<sup>th</sup> April, IQAC Coordinator Jarani Mao and Assistant Co-ordinator Zevisanuo Khate attended the one day mentoring on NAAC Assessment and Accreditation at Kohima Science College Jotsoma which was jointly organized by Kohima Science College Jotsoma and Kohima College Kohima. The Programme was attended by five colleges namely Baptist College, Kohima, Capital College of Higher Education, Kohima, Don Bosco College, Kohima, College of Arts and Technology, Nerhe Phezha, St. Xavier College, Jalukie, Peren Govt. College, Peren.

The Registration and tea started at 9:30am, after which the programme started with an Introduction by Smti. Sungjeminla, Asst. Coordinator IQAC, KCK. A talk on the 7 Criteria and Key Aspects was given by Dr. Seyiekhrielie Whiso, Coordinator IQAC, KSCJ followed by the Process of Assessment(our journey) which was shared by Smti. Jarani Mao, Coordinator IQAC, DBCK. An interaction session was held after which Dr. Konei Nakhro,

Asst. Coordinator IQAC, KCK conveyed the Vote of thanks. After the end of the programme, there was lunch and at 2:10pm, there was visit to various facilities of the college.

## 12<sup>th</sup> – 13<sup>th</sup> April, NSS Visit to Adopted Village

Going Club was- Literary Club

- Activities conducted are:
  - o Teaching extra co-curricular activities
  - o Talks on skill and personality development, manners, life ethics, life after school, career
  - o Basic of mathematics and acknowledgement of Hindi language
  - Interaction and photography
- Members of the club:
  - Manakali Yepto
  - o Richungmong T
  - o Idising Ilunglung
  - o Tsenbemo (NSS volunteer)
  - Sobin Karki (NSS volunteer)

### Detail report:

On the 12and 13 April 2021, the NSS volunteer along with Literary Club of DBCK went for the mission program to Chedema Village. On 12 April, the club was led by Ebibeni who also started the day with a prayer and club introduction and their activities. The members of the club divided themselves to teach different classes, Manakali and Tsenbemo took primary classes, Richungmong taught classes 5 and 6 and Idising taught classes 7 and 8. The members taught skills and manners, rhymes and alphabet, career and guidance, writing and reading skill. The students were given activities to write and explore their ideas. On 13 April, the club was assisted by Sobin Karki, who also started the mission program by prayer and club introduction. The club than took their own respective students and explained more on the activities. The second day with literary Club also witnessed the learning of basic mathematics and acknowledgement of Hindi language. Both the day ended with a time of questions and answers, where the individual who gave answers with honoured with sweets and chocolates. The two day activities with literary Club was quiet memorable with students, trainers, and teaching faculty of GMS, Chedema all happy and glad.

## 15th April 2021- Visit to NSS Adopted Village

- Going Club were: Youth for Christ and Jesus youth
- Activities conducted are:
  - o Prayer was taught
  - o Action songs
  - Praise and worship
  - Bible passages and stories
  - Prayer for Students
  - Games and competition
  - Interaction and photography
- Members of the club:
  - o Longtila
  - Visekunu
  - o Benjamin
  - Tshekulo
  - Sedeneinuo
  - Lucy
  - o Lumtsingse
  - o Neiphretuonuo

### Detail report:

The sixth day of the mission program in Chedema Village was another rejoicing and memorable day with club's YOUTH FOR CHRIST AND JESUS YOUTH, in the presence of the NSS DBCK.

The day was hoisted by Ebibeni with a mass prayer and club introduction and their activities. The morning started with interaction time with class 7 students by Sobin Karki, where students were asked the past activities and getting a good learning response.

The program of the day was held in school auditorium with the tune of music, flows of songs, unshakeable dances, devoted prayer, tiring games and other activities. Some club members took up initiative to teach wonderful songs of actions. The session witnessed a good vibe of joy and happiness among the club members and the students.

The day also got a time of fun and games, the exchange of sweets and gifts were also done by the clubs.

The tiring yet happy good day ended with a light refreshments followed by group photos and thanksgiving, lastly waving the last byes.

## 15<sup>th</sup> April 2021: Fine Arts Club participation in Live Art Painting in RCEMPA

On 15<sup>th</sup> April, 2021, 'Creative Connections' (The Art Space) was inaugurated on the occasion of World Art Day by Advisor to Chief Minister of Nagaland, Abu Metha at the Regional Centre of Excellence for Music and Performing Arts (RCEMPA) amidst dance, music and display of several artworks, an initiative of the Task Force for Music and Arts (TaFMA).

fter the official inauguration there was Live Art Painting on which five members of Fine Art Club, DBCK participated in the activity, accompanied by Miss Sentuile, coordinator.

## 19<sup>th</sup> -20<sup>th</sup> April 2021: NSS Visit to Adopted Village

\*\*Going Club was :: Fine Arts club

\*\*Activities conducted are::

\*Origami

\* Paper crafts

\*Paper bag

\* Book marks

\* Photo frame

\*Interaction

\*Games and photography

#### Members of the club:

- Kiheu Mbung
- Sashichuba Longchar
- Ashalo Tep
- Hakao Murry

#### Detail report:

The mission program with fine Arts club was something creative and new. The first day for the club was led by Ebibeni. The day began with club introduction, their activities and prayer.

On the first day, the students were divided into two groups which constituted both junior and seniors. The club took up activities on Origami and paper bags in terms of session. Under origami the students were taught to craft out butterfly and love from papers. Under limited time, the club however managed to complete their activities and students learnt lot with happiness of learning.

The second day for fine Arts club was another moment of absolute creativity. The club was assisted by NSS volunteer and also due to rise in pandemic cases, it was our last day in the village with the students, as school was to be closed as per the order of government.

Under such annoying news, however the club didn't bring any bore but made glad the students. The program started with prayer by Sobin Karki, followed by group division into two sections.

On the second day, the students were taught to make book marks and photo frame. The joy of students were indeed overflowing with the activities.

The day was also witnessed by the Chedema Village Students Union and their participation by displaying the traditional attire of Angami community to the students, the NSS and the club members.

The two day session have brought joy in the face of students, games were played, gifts were given to best and good students

Our second day with fine art club also our last day in the village while the remaining activities are kept in hold due to pandemic till the further notice.

A small concluding program was hosted by NSS with Ebibeni chairing the program, Keneisinuo giving the vote of thanks, the head master of Government Middle School Chedema also thanked the college, NSS and all the clubs for coming and empowering the children of village in various activities.

The day ended with prayer by Sobin Karki. The Student union also appreciated the activities of the clubs and were glad. The head master of the school gave his consent and acknowledgement letter to the college.

There was a good photography session and refreshments as well.

We the NSS wave our last good byes to the students, teachers and union ,leaving a message that with good days and better Hopes we will come back again to accomplish our mission program.

## 17<sup>th</sup> - 26<sup>th</sup> April 2021:Mentoring Committee

The second mentoring session for the Academic Session 2020-2021 was conducted in the month of April 2021. The schedule followed for the mentoring session was given below:

Mentoring for 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester Students (17<sup>th</sup>, 21<sup>st</sup>& 26<sup>th</sup>): The respective mentors made the mentees filled up the Mentoring Book. Since this time was their first physical meeting with their mentees the mentors tried to bring the mentees to a comfort zone and convinced their mentees to open up to them.

Mentoring for 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Students (16<sup>th</sup>, 20<sup>th</sup>& 23<sup>rd</sup>) and 6<sup>th</sup> semester (15<sup>th</sup>, 19<sup>th</sup>, 22<sup>nd</sup>): The mentors tried to get the issues faced by their mentees regarding the classes as the classes for the present semester were twice a week. The mentoring was conducted in group mode.

The mentoring session was successful as the mentees turned up for the mentoring session

#### 22<sup>nd</sup> -24<sup>th</sup> April 2021: Blue Ribbon Day

The Bosco Extension and Enrichment Activities (BEEA) with Academic Awards held its Blue Ribbon Day Awards function 2020-2021 for 3 days from 22<sup>nd</sup> to 24<sup>th</sup> April 2021 for all the semesters. Due to the pandemic and following the SOP protocol the award ceremony was attended only by the achievers, participants of the programme and faculty. The programme was held from 2:00pm to 3:00pm for three consecutive days.

*Day-1 (22<sup>nd</sup> April 2021):* The award ceremony was held for the 6<sup>th</sup> semester students. The programme started with prayer blessings by Miss. Kedizhanuo Merhieso and welcome speech by Mr. Shalozu Kath.

It was followed by words of felicitation by Fr.Dr.P.Suresh, Principal, DBCK. Mr. Robert Solo as special invitee inspired the achievers and the faculty with his past experience as a student and also to learn from their mistakes and give importance to education. The programme was followed by awarding the achievers of BEEA and Academic which was announced by Dr. Velhou Koza for BEEA and Mrs. Kezienuo for Academic. The certificates and medals were presented to the awardees by our honorable invitee.

Mr. Achiho Trakha delivered the vote of thanks and the programme was concluded by singing the college anthem

Day-2 (23<sup>rd</sup> April 2021): The 2<sup>nd</sup> day was held for the 4<sup>th</sup> semester students. The programme was started with prayer blessings by Miss. Kevimenuo Dzeyie and welcome speech by Mr. Thulinthong. It was followed by words of felicitation by Dr. Velhou Koza, Convenor, BEEA. Special Invitee Fr. Paul Punii, Parish Priest inspired the participants with his valuable advice on finding and giving justice. He emphasized on the importance of helping others as well as at home. The programme was followed by awarding the achievers of BEEA and Academic which was announced by Mr. Zupenthung Shitiri for BEEA and Mr. Sanihe Ariijii for Academic. The awardees were presented their certificates and medals by our honorable invitee. Miss. Lunrunla delivered the vote of thanks and was concluded by singing the college anthem.

Day-3 (24<sup>th</sup> April 2021): The 3<sup>rd</sup> day was held for 2<sup>nd</sup> semester students. The programme was started with prayer blessings by Ms. Sedeneinuo and welcome speech by Ms. Kuku. It was followed by words of felicitation by Dr. Velhou Koza, Convenor, BEEA. Dr. Kiyasetuo Stephen Vizo, governing body member, DBCK our special invitee inspired us by advising that Bosconians should not live a parasitic life but be independent as there is no substitute to hard work in terms of being successful and living a disciplined life. The programme was followed by awarding the achievers which was announced by Dr. Tovika Swu for BEEA and Ms.Tsutshowe-ii for Academic and the achievers were presented with certificates and medals by the honorable special invitee. Ms. Selumla delivered the vote of thanks and was concluded by singing the college anthem.

## 29<sup>th</sup> April 2021- Gratitude Day

Don Bosco College, Kohima (DBCK) organized 'Gratitude Day' for the graduating students of 2018 batch on 29<sup>th</sup> April, 2021. As an annual event, the purpose of celebrating the day was to show gratitude and acknowledge the students for their hard work and their journey as a Bosconian.

The Principal, DBCK Fr. Dr. P. Suresh Innocent in his speech highlighted 'life as a journey on train'. He compared life to traveling on train where each person has different station. Stating that a good journey is loving, helping, and having a good relationship with our copassengers, he stressed upon offering the best we have in this journey. He further thanked each staff for their endless contribution and reminded all to pray without ceasing. Speaking on behalf of the teachers, Dr. Pinky Sagolsem highlighted on three important aspects in life, i.e 1. Past cannot be changed, 2. Everyone's journey is different, 3. Happiness is found within. She reminded the students to be thankful and give gratitude to God.

Mr. Simu L Pfithu spoke on behalf of the outgoing students. He thanked the teachers for moulding them. Special invitee, Fr. Gleanson Chacko and Fr. James Elampassery made a special prayer for all students and staff individually. The highlight of the event was special candle ceremony, where all the students lighted candles. Fr. Gleanson Chacko also gave a short message where he talked about having a great determination in pursuing one's dream. He also told the students to stay connected to God.

The programme was also marked by a special song presented by Ms Shurhonuo Tsurho, Assistant Professor. Certificates for best Bosconian was awarded to ten students by Dr Imtinaro Longkumer.

The program was chaired by Mr. Dzieseneituo Tseikha and further concluded with the singing of the college anthem.

## 29<sup>th</sup> April 2021- Internal Offline Theory Exam

The first Internal Offline Theory Exam for Tally was held on this day successfully.

# 7<sup>th</sup> May- 19<sup>th</sup> May 2021- Online Model Exam

Online Model Exam for 2<sup>nd</sup>, 4<sup>th</sup> and 6<sup>th</sup> Semester started their online model exam

24th May 2021- Online PTA Meeting for 6th Sem and Result Declaration of Online Model

27<sup>th</sup> May- 9<sup>th</sup> June 2021- 6<sup>th</sup> Semester Online Final Examination was held 10<sup>th</sup> June-11<sup>th</sup> June 2021- Meeting for 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4rd Sem and Result Declaration of Online

14<sup>th</sup> June- 26<sup>th</sup> June 2021- 2<sup>nd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup> Semester Final Examination was held

## 14<sup>th</sup> June 2021-NCC Cadet of DBCK donates blood on World Blood Donor day

World Blood Donor day is observed every year on 14 June. It is an initiative by the World Health Organisation (WHO). The aim of this day is to spread awareness about blood donation and the need for safe blood and blood products. Also, it is celebrated to appreciate the contribution of voluntary blood donors in saving lives.

This year, the slogan is 'Give blood and keep the world beating'. The slogan highlights the contribution of blood donors in saving lives and improving the health of others. It also reinforces the global call for more people to contribute to better health by donating blood regularly.

The NCC Cadets of DBCK observed World blood donors day on 15<sup>th</sup> June 2021. NCC Cadet Tsurila of 2<sup>nd</sup> Semester for the first time donated blood voluntarily at Blood Bank, NHAK, Kohima. She was accompanied by NCC officer Ms Rokovinuo and college Principal. Cadet Tsurila and was inspired by the care given by the blood bank authorities. She liked the thank you card given by the Voluntary Blood Donors Association India. It is worth mentioning the message written in the Thank you card "Thank you for coming here, and wanting to share. Thanks for stopping by and showing you care. Thanks for the concern you have shown to someone quite ill who is to you unknown. Thanks for offering a part of you. Someone, somewhere will begin life anew."

14<sup>th</sup> June- 19<sup>th</sup> June 2021- Faculty Development Programme, Don Bosco College Maram Don Bosco College Kohima teaching staff of both Shift-I and Shift-II participated in the "One Week Virtual Faculty Development Programme on Digital Skills in Smart Learning" organized by the Don Bosco College (Autonomous) Maram and IQAC DBCM from 14<sup>th</sup> June to 19<sup>th</sup> June 2021. Dr. A Vimal Jerald was the resource person for all the sessions. Total 22 staff participated. The FDP was a big learning experience for all the staff, due to the pandemic now everything is getting digitalized, where digital knowledge is a must learning for everyone.

The FDP was conducted through online platform zoom for all the days.

On the first day, it started with inaugural programme after which the day 1 session started, the resource person explained on the introduction of ICT based teaching and learning, and how different tools are available and are effective for teaching the students. He also explained LMS tool- EDMODO where it is similar to Google Classroom but have more features for students to participate.

On the 2<sup>nd</sup> Day, the resource person start the session by teaching Socrative and Slido where it is an interactive digital tool which can be used in the class while teaching

On the 3<sup>rd</sup> Day, the resource person taught Kahoot and Classroom Screen where these two tools are also an interactive tool, where student can participate, there are different activity in the tools which will make the students to make learning interesting.

On the 4rd Day, the session started by demonstration on Nearpod, after which the uses of Google Jamboard was showed by the resource person.

On the 5<sup>th</sup> Day, there was presentation on E-content making and demonstration on PPT based interactive e-content, where a teacher can make use of Microsoft PPT, uses different methods to make the class interactive and interesting.

On the last day, the resource person gave a demo on how PPT Video is made with narration, so the staff can upload the PPT and narration to the PPT to the students. He also gave a demo on screen captured e-content making. After the session was over, there was valedictory programme where the participants shared their experiences and also the resource person gave his feedback.

The FDP was very helpful for all the staff, where we learned many new things. Every day there was assignment that is given in the Google Classroom, quiz from google form and also clarification of doubts between 08:00pm to 09:00pm. The assignment has helped us in learning in tools in a better way by doing hand on practice.

# 21st June 2021- International Yoga Day- NSS and NCC Report NCC REPORT

The International Yoga Day is celebrated every year on June 21. The day (21 June) was chosen because June 21 is the longest day in Northern Hemisphere. As per UN's website, the theme for this year's Yoga Day was "YOGA FOR WELL- BEING".

This year the Yoga Day was observed through digital video conference i.e, online mode due to the Covid Pandemic. The event was made successful after 2 days (19th-20th June) of continuous rehearsal via Google Meet App. And finally on dated 21st June at hour of 9:30 AM to 10:30 AM the actual day was observed in which Cadets from different schools and colleges performed yoga under the guidance of YogGuru Dr. Arvind in a video conference through Google Meet. Different yoga postures and benefits of yoga in controlling one's mind, body and soul were taught to the attendees. This event gave us a chance to know how yoga embodies unity of mind and body.

### **NSS REPORT**

The 7<sup>th</sup> International Yoga Day was celebrated on 21<sup>st</sup> June, 2021. As part of the international event, the National Ayush Mission in collaboration with the NSS Cell of Nagaland organized an online virtual meet and the volunteers were asked to click pictures of them performing yoga postures (asanas). In response to the call of the nation, the volunteers of Don Bosco College, Kohima also participated. Two volunteers, Adotsa C Nyuwi of English department, and Sukisiigla Jamir of Political Science department participated by performing different postures of yoga.

# 25<sup>th</sup> June 2021- Staff Development Programme- Resource Person- Fr. A.J Sebastian SDB

Don Bosco College, Kohima organized an online staff development programme on 25<sup>th</sup> June, 2021. The programme was chaired by Ms. Shurhonuo; the invocation made by Dr. Velhou Koza and Dr. Adenuo as the speaker for the welcome note. The meeting was held under the theme "Preventive System: Accompanying the Young the Don Bosco Way" with Fr. Dr. A. J. Sebastian SDB as the resource person. The resource person emphasized on the three pillars of the Don Bosco institution namely; reason, religion and loving kindness. He urged the staff to take upon these qualities for mentoring students. Besides giving out an assignment, he also shared some of his personal experiences with mentoring and interacted with the staff as the teachers also shared their own experiences during the question hour. The event ended with Ms. Sentuile with her note of gratitude. A total number of 22 teachers attended the programme which proved beneficial and successful.

## 31<sup>st</sup> May to 28<sup>th</sup> June- Tally Practical Exams

Due to Lockdown because of Pandemic the students were allowed to give their Final Practical Exams from their home itself through Tally Online Portal. 15-20 students appeared their exams per day. The exam was monitored according to the time allotted to the students where the students were given 60 minutes for 60 questions to complete their exam which was based on Multiple Choice Questions only.93 students successfully got through the practical online examination.